La Mesa-Spring Valley School District

Board of Education

September 18, 2012

Our Purpose

To Inspire Learning and Respect

Our Vision

La Mesa-Spring Valley School District is a community of life-long learners who engage in continuous improvement and contribute positively to a global society, within a safe learning environment

> 4750 Date Avenue La Mesa, California 91941-5293 Phone: (619) 668-5700

FAX: (619) 668-4619

AGENDA

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULAR SESSION: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 - 7:00 P.M.

PLACE: Education Service Center, 4750 Date Avenue, La Mesa, CA

OPENING PROCEDURE

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Establishment of Quorum

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

Action

COMMUNICATIONS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Action

HEARING

- 1. Public Hearing General Matters Regarding Education
- 2. Public Hearing Pupil Textbook and Instructional Materials Incentive Act

NEW BUSINESS

LEARNING SUPPORT

1. Resolution 12-13-09, Determining Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for the 2012-2013 School Year

Roll Call Vote

REPORTS OF OFFICERS OF THE BOARD

1. Spring 2012 STAR Test Results and Implementation of Instructional Focus Areas

Information

NEW BUSINESS (cont.)

SUPERINTENDENT

1. Adoption of Board Policy Updates

Action

BUSINESS SERVICES

1.	Consent Calendar*	Action
	a. Ratification of Purchase Orders, Warrants, and Revolving Cash Fund Reimbursements	
	b. Ratification of Travel	
2.	Authorization to Enter into an Agreement with Mathematica to Participate in the Access, Participation, Eligibility, and Certification (APEC-II) Study	Action
3.	Resolution 12-13-10, Pursuant to Public Contract Code 20113, Authorization to Award Contracts Without Competitive Bidding for Emergency Work for Flood Damage Restoration and Repairs at the District's Operations Center	Roll Call Vote
4.	Resolution 12-13-11, Authorization to Submit Application for 2012-13 K-3 Class-Size Reduction Program (Operations) Funding	Roll Call Vote
LEARNING S	SUPPORT (cont.)	
2.	Acceptance of Gifts – Fletcher Hills Elementary and Parkway Middle School	Action
3.	Resolution 12-13-12, to Enter into an Amended Agreement with the California Department of Education to Provide Services in Accordance with the Child Care and Development Programs	Roll Call Vote
4.	Authorization to Enter into an Expanded Special Education Master Contract with The Institute for Effective Education	Action
5.	Authorization to Enter into Contracts with State-Approved Supplemental Educational Service Providers	Action
6.	Authorization to Enter into an Access Agreement with the California Immunization Registry	Action
7.	Approval of Agreement for Private Vehicle Transportation In- Lieu of Transportation	Action
HUMAN RES	OURCES RECOMMENDATIONS	
1.	Standard Human Resources Recommendations	Action

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REPORTS, COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE BOARD

RECESS

CLOSED SESSION (Government Code 54957)

- 1. Negotiations Update LMSV Teachers Association (GC 54957)
- 2. Negotiations Update California School Employees Association (CSEA), Chapter 419 (GC 54957)
- 3. Negotiations Update Administrators Association and Other Unrepresented Bargaining Groups (GC 54957)

ADJOURNMENT

* Items may be removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District's Governing Board, please contact the office of the District Superintendent at 619-668-5700. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records associated with this meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.

In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the Board of Education in advance of their meetings may be viewed at the Education Service Center located at 4750 Date Avenue, La Mesa, California 91941. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact Barbara Martinez, Board Recording Secretary, at 619-668-5700, Ext. 6383 or e-mail: barbara.martinez@lmsvsd.k12.ca.us

Board of Education agendas and minutes are, by law, public documents. Please note the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District posts Board agendas and minutes on the Internet.

PREPARED BY: Brian Marshall

Superintendent

ITEM NUMBER: H-1 Public Hearing

General Matters Regarding Education

A hearing session will be announced for anyone who wishes to address the Board on any topic relating to public education.

Each speaker who wishes to address the Board must complete a *Request to be Heard* card (located on the table near the entrance) and submit it to the President of the Board of Education or the Recorder prior to the opening of the meeting. Speakers shall be allotted no more than three (3) minutes each for their remarks. A yellow card will be shown when the speaker has one minute remaining and a red card when time is up.

Please note that Government Code 54952.2 prohibits the Board from taking action or discussing anything that is not on this agenda. Therefore, the Board will not be able to comment on any topic that is not on this evening's agenda.

PREPARED BY: Karen Walker, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support

ITEM NUMBER: H-2 Hearing

Pupil Textbook and Instructional Materials Incentive Act

In order to comply with the Williams Settlement Legislation of 2004, the Governing Board is required by Education Code 60119 to hold a public hearing and adopt a resolution by the eighth week of the start of the school year. The purpose of the resolution is to determine that every pupil, including English language learners, has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in each of the following subjects that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board of Education: mathematics, science-health, history-social science, reading-language arts, and foreign language.

Each speaker who wishes to address the Board must complete a *Request to be Heard* card (located on the table near the entrance) and submit it to the President of the Board of Education or the Recorder prior to the opening of the meeting. Speakers shall be allotted no more than three (3) minutes each for their remarks. A yellow card will be shown when the speaker has one minute remaining and a red card when time is up.

Please note that Government Code 54952.2 prohibits the Board from taking action or discussing anything that is not on this agenda. Therefore, the Board will not be able to comment on any topic that is not on this evening's agenda.

PREPARED BY: Karen Walker, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support

ITEM NUMBER: LS-1 New Business

Action Item

Resolution 12-13-09, Determining Sufficiency of Instructional Materials

for the 2012-13 School Year

ROLL CALL VOTE

Education Code Section 60119 requires the District hold a public hearing and determine through a Board resolution whether each pupil in the District has, or will have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks and/or instructional materials in each of the following subjects that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board of Education: mathematics, science-health, history-social science, reading-language arts and a foreign language. In addition, the recent Williams Settlement Legislation requires school districts to hold a public hearing by the eighth week of the start of school.

To verify pupils within the District have access to the textbooks and instructional materials they need, a review of each school's textbook inventory was conducted by Learning Support. The number of books purchased in each subject area was compared to the school's enrollment for the current year. The results of this comparison revealed all pupils have access to textbooks and instructional materials. Upon notification from school sites, additional materials will be purchased to match enrollment or replace damaged materials.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended attached Resolution 12-13-09 be adopted.

La Mesa-Spring Valley School District **RESOLUTION 12-13-09** DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 2012-13 Fiscal Year

La	Mesa-Spring	Valley	School	District,	San	Diego	County,	on	motion	of	Member
		,	seconde	ed by M	ember				,	the	following
reso	lution is hereby	adopted:									

WHEREAS, in order to receive state instructional materials funds and to comply with the Williams Settlement Legislation, the Governing Board is required by Education Code Section 60119 to hold a public hearing and adopt a resolution by the eighth week of the school year, determining that every pupil, including English learners, has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in each of the following subjects that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board of Education: mathematics, science/health, history/social science, reading/language arts.

WHEREAS, as part of the required hearing, the Governing Board must also make a written determination as to whether each pupil enrolled in a foreign language or health course has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board for those subjects.

WHEREAS, "sufficient textbooks or instructional materials," means that each pupil, including English learners, has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home. This does not require two sets of textbooks or instructional materials for each pupil.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board hereby determines, as required by Education Code Section 60119, that each student has sufficient instructional materials and/or standardsaligned textbooks in the following areas:

- 1. Mathematics
 - K-6th, Wright Group, *Everyday Math*
 - 6th, Glencoe McGraw-Hill, California Mathematics
 - 7th, Glencoe McGraw-Hill, *Pre-Algebra*
 - 8th, McDougall Littell, *Algebra Readiness*
 - 8th, Holt, *Algebra I*
 - 8th, Holt, Geometry
- 2. Science/Health

 - K-5th, Pearson Scott-Foresman, *California Science* 6th 8th, Holt, Rinehart & Winston, *Holt California Science*
- 3. History/Social Science
 - K-5th, Pearson Scott-Foresman, *History-Social Science for California*
 - 6th 8th, Glencoe McGraw-Hill, *Discovering our Past*
- 4. English/language arts
 - K-6th, Houghton Mifflin, Reading (Medallion)
 - 6th 8th, Holt, Rinehart & Winston, *Literature & Language Arts*
- 5. English Language Development
 - K-5th, Hampton Brown, Avenues
 - 6th 8th, Holt, *Holt English Language Development*
 - Supplemental English Language Development Materials:
 - K-6th, Houghton Mifflin, English Language Development Program
- 6. Foreign Language (Spanish)
 - 6th 8th, Prentice Hall, Realidades

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the the following vote:	Governing Board on September 18, 2012, by
AYES:	
NOES:	
ABSTAIN:	
ABSENT:	
STATE OF CALIFORNIA)	
) SS COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO)	
I, Brian Marshall, Secretary to the Governing true, and correct copy of a resolution passed and adop September 18, 2012.	g Board, do hereby certify the foregoing is a full, ted by the said Board at a regular meeting held on
	Brian Marshall Secretary to the Governing Board

PREPARED BY: Karen Walker, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support

ITEM NUMBER: R-1 Report of Officers of the Board

Spring 2012 STAR Test Results and Implementation of Instructional

Focus Areas

In 2011-2012 the District designated five Instructional Focus Areas: (1) Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) and Data Analysis, (2) Student Engagement, (3) Nonfiction Writing, (4) English Learners, and (5) Students with Disabilities. All staff development, site learning days, and Learning Walks focused on the implementation of strategies within each of these areas.

In late April and early May 2012, all 2nd - through 8th -grade students enrolled in La Mesa-Spring Valley schools participated in the California Standards Testing and Reporting program (STAR). The STAR program includes the California Standards Test (CST), California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), the California Modified Assessment (CMA), and the Standards Test in Spanish (STS). District scores have increased overall.

Karen Walker, Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support will present information on the STAR results; and Mary Beason, Principal, Parkway Middle School will share the story of the implementation of the focus area strategies and subsequent growth at Parkway Middle School.

PREPARED BY: Brian Marshall

Superintendent

ITEM NUMBER: S-1 New Business

Adoption of Board Policy Updates

Action Item

Attached are comparison charts showing the latest policy updates and noting any substantial changes.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board adopt the policy updates as noted.

Board Policy Comparisons September 18, 2012

Delete	Add	Significant Changes
(BP revised)	BP 0410	Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities
		Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 887 and SB 559) which
		expands the prohibited bases of discrimination to include genetic
		information, gender expression, and gender identity. Policy also
		reflects federal regulations which (1) require newly constructed
		district facilities to comply, starting March 15, 2012, with the 2010
		Americans with Disabilities Act Standards for Accessible Designs
		and (2) require districts to permit an individual with a disability to be
		accompanied by a service animal on district premises when, without
		the animal's assistance, the individual with a disability will not be
(DD/AD	DD/AD	able to access or participate in a district program or activity.
(BP/AR	BP/AR	Charter School Authorization
revised)	0420.4	Retitled policy and regulation address processes for submission of a
		charter petition to the district and for the Board's review and
		approval/denial of the petition. Updated policy describes the circumstances under which petitioners may submit a petition directly
		to the County Board of Education or the State Board of Education
		(SBE), and parents/guardians' rights under the Parent Empowerment
		Act to submit a petition to convert a school into a charter school,
		Policy also contains material formerly in AR re: the Board's
		responsibilities for approval/denial of a charter petition and adds
		language on the petitioners' right to submit a denied petition to the
		County Board and then the SBE. Updated regulation details the
		closure procedures that must be included in a petition, deletes
		outdated material in section "Location of Charter School," and revises
		the role of the petition review committee.
(BP/E added)	BP/E 0420.41	Charter School Oversight
		New policy contains material formerly in BP/AR 0420.4 re: the
		Board's responsibility for monitoring the performance of any charter
		school it authorizes, approving any material revisions to the charter,
		and ensuring that notifications are provided in the event the school
		closes for any reason. Policy also includes new material re: appointing a representative to the governing body when the school is,
		or is operated by, a nonprofit public benefit corporation, deletes
		material formerly in section on "Waivers" which reflected law that
		has been repealed, and reflects state regulation re: timeline for
		notification to California Department of Education (CDE) of school
		closure. Exhibit reflects legal requirements for charter schools
		formerly in AR 0420.4, updated to add new items on student fees
		(item #6), transitional kindergarten (item #11), and students' freedom
		of expression (item #23) and to delete date in item #26 that has
		already passed.
(BP added)	BP 0420.42	Charter School Renewal
		New policy contains material formerly in AR 0420.4 re: submission
		and review of a petition for charter renewal. Policy reflects NEW
		STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2011, No. 43) which (1) require
		that the Board grant or deny the renewal petition within 60 days of
		receiving the petition, unless extended to 90 days by mutual
		agreement, and (2) provide that the petition will be automatically
		renewed if the Board fails to act within this timeline. Policy also

	1	reflects the charter school's right to petition the County Board and
		then the SBE if the district denies the renewal.
(BP added)	BP 0420.43	Charter School Revocation
(DI added)	D1 0420.43	New policy contains material formerly in AR 0420.4 re: grounds for
		revocation of a charter and required notifications. Policy reflects
		NEW COURT DECISION which found that a charter school is not
		entitled to any additional evidentiary hearing by a neutral third party.
		Policy also reflects NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2011,
		No. 1 and No. 46) which establish procedures for revocation by the
		Board or the SBE, specify alternative procedures to use to
		immediately revoke a charter when there is a severe and imminent
		threat to student health or safety, and address the charter school's right
		to appeal the revocation to the County Board and then the SBE.
(BP revised)	BP 1250	Visitors/Outsiders
		Updated policy adds new section regarding the presence on campus
		of registered sex offenders, including those who are parents/guardians
		of district students, based on their right to participate in their
		children's education.
(BP/AR	BP/AR	Uniform Complaint Procedures
revised)	1312.3	MANDATED policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 887 and
		SB 559) which expands the prohibited bases of discrimination subject
		to uniform complaint procedures (UCP) to include genetic
		information, gender expression, and gender identity. MANDATED
		regulation revised to add, pursuant to the CDE's Federal Program
		Monitoring procedures, that the annual written notification should include a statement that against of LICP will be provided from of
		include a statement that copies of UCP will be provided free of charge. Regulation also revised to (1) require agreement of all parties
		(not just the complainant) before proceeding to mediation, and (2)
		clarify that the requirement that a complainant must wait until after 60
		days of filing an appeal with the CDE before he/she pursues a civil
		law remedy applies only with respect to a complaint of discrimination
		based on state law.
(AR revised)	AR 3515.2	Disruptions
		Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 123) which makes it a
		misdemeanor for a person to willfully or knowingly create a
		disruption with the intent to threaten the immediate physical safety of
		any student in grades K-8.
(BP revised)	BP 4030	Nondiscrimination in Employment
		Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 559 and AB 887) which
		expands categories of prohibited discrimination to include genetic
		information, gender expression, and gender identity. Policy also
		reflects NEW COURT DECISION which clarifies that a third party
		may file a suit alleging retaliation for a complaint by another person
(DD ' 1)	DD 4212.1	to whom the third party is related.
(BP revised)	BP 4312.1	Contracts
		Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1344) which prohibits the
		Board from calling a special meeting to consider the salary or other
		compensation of management employees, prohibits automatic renewal of a contract with a provision for automatic increase that
		exceeds the cost-of-living adjustment, and requires contracts executed
		or renewed after January 1, 2012, to contain a provision requiring an
		employee to reimburse the district in the event he/she is convicted of
		a crime involving abuse of his/her office or position. Policy also adds
		statement re: Board deliberation of employment contract in closed
		session.
	1	T = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

(DD maxima d)	DD 5121	Conduct
(BP revised)	BP 5131	Conduct Delicy undeted to reflect NEW LAW (AP 0) which requires policy
		Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 9) which requires policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying
		based on specified characteristics and NEW LAW (AB 1156) which
		encourages the inclusion of bullying prevention strategies in
		comprehensive safety plans. Material on prevention and intervention
		of bullying and cyberbullying moved to BP 5131.2 - Bullying. Policy
		also expands item #4 to clarify that the district is not responsible for
		students' personal belongings brought on campus or to a school
		activity, replaces section on cell phone possession and use with new
		item #6 which prohibits use during instructional time with specified
		exceptions, and adds referral to student success team or counseling
		services as possible consequences for violation of school rules.
(BP added)	BP 5131.2	Bullying
		New policy contains material formerly in BP 5131 - Conduct re:
		strategies for prevention and intervention of bullying. Policy reflects
		NEW LAW (AB 9) which requires policy prohibiting discrimination,
		harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on specified
		characteristics, NEW LAW (AB 1156) which encourages the
		inclusion of bullying prevention strategies in comprehensive safety
		plans, and NEW LAW (AB 746) which expands the definition of
		bullying committed by means of an electronic act to include posting
		of messages on social media networks. Policy also expands topics for
		related student education, adds strategies for supervision and security,
(DD/AD	DD/AD	and adds language re: reporting of incidents.
(BP/AR	BP/AR	School Health Services
revised)	5141.6	Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 499) which allows a minor age 12 and older to consent to medical care related to the prevention
		of a sexually transmitted disease, and existing law which provides
		that minors age 12 and older can consent to mental health services
		under certain conditions. Reorganized regulation (1) deletes material
		re: hours of operation since these may vary by site, (2) reflects legal
		requirement to cooperate with county program to offer fluoride dental
		treatments to all school-aged children, and (3) adds requirement to
		submit annual report as a condition of continued participation as a
		Medi-Cal provider.
(BP/AR	BP/AR	Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process
revised)	5144.1	Reorganized, MANDATED policy includes language requiring fair,
		consistent enforcement of suspension and expulsion rules in response
		to new U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights (OCR)
		report finding disproportionate rates of suspension/expulsion by race
		and ethnicity, gender, and disability. Policy also revises material re:
		zero tolerance to encourage use of alternative disciplinary measures
		that keep students in school during the school day, except under specified
		circumstances. Reorganized MANDATED regulation reflects NEW
		LAW (AB 746) which expands the definition of bullying committed
		by means of an electronic act to include posting of messages on social
		media networks, and NEW LAW (AB 143) which requires that,
		when law enforcement officials are notified of certain acts by students
		with disabilities, they must certify that specified student records will
		not be disclosed without prior written consent. Regulation also
		contains some material formerly in BP re: parental attendance when
		teacher removes student from class, and clarifies timeline for the
1	1	Board's decision as to whether to expel a student.

(AR revised)	AR 5144.2	Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with
(AK IEVISEU)	AN 3144.2	Disabilities)
		Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 143) which requires
		that, when law enforcement is notified of certain acts by students with
		disabilities, law enforcement officials must certify that specified
		student records will not be disclosed without prior written parental
		consent. Revised regulation also clarifies that students with
		disabilities are subject to the same suspension and expulsion
		procedures as nondisabled students unless otherwise specified.
(BP revised)	BP 5145.3	Nondiscrimination/Harassment
(BI Tevised)	D1 5145.5	MANDATED policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 9) which
		requires policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment, intimidation,
		and bullying based on specified characteristics, including gender
		identity and gender expression. Policy also adds language (1)
		prohibiting retaliation against students who file a complaint or report,
		and (2) requiring related training of students, parents/guardians, and
		employees.
(E revised)	E 5145.6	Parental Notifications
•		Updated, reorganized Exhibit includes new notifications re: (1)
		availability of topical fluoride dental treatment; (2) identification of a
		student for a program for English learners; (3) when parental
		attendance is required when student removed from class; and (4)
		when student's achievement will be measured with California
		Modified Assessment. Exhibit also deletes unnecessary items,
		combines some items, and updates legal cites.
(BP/AR	BP/AR	Sexual Harassment
revised)	5145.7	MANDATED policy updated to reflect NEW OCR GUIDANCE
		which clarifies that (1) sexual violence (e.g., rape, sexual assault,
		sexual battery, sexual coercion) is a form of sexual harassment that
		must be addressed by districts in the same way as other forms of
		sexual harassment; (2) districts should provide information about the
		rights of students and parents/guardians to file a criminal complaint of sexual harassment as applicable; and (3) districts should respond to
		sexual harassment that comes to their attention even when a victim
		requests anonymity. Regulation updated to add sexual assault, sexual
		battery, and sexual coercion to examples of sexual harassment per
		NEW OCR GUIDANCE. Regulation also reflects information in
		the OCR guidance that districts may have an obligation to respond to
		student-on-student sexual harassment which occurs off school
		grounds or outside school-sponsored or school-related programs or
		activities, since the sexual harassment may still create a hostile
		environment for the victim at school.
(BP/AR	BP/AR 6145	Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities
revised)		MANDATED policy updated to clarify that no fee may be charged to
		students for participation in extracurricular and cocurricular activities
		related to the educational program, unless specifically authorized by
		law, and that a district policy allowing for waivers of the fee based on
		financial need does not render the fee constitutional. Regulation
		updated to clarify the applicability of legal definitions of
		extracurricular and cocurricular activities and to add section on
		"Supervision" reflecting required qualifications of staff and others
		who work with students in a student activity program.
(AR revised)	AR 6159	Individualized Education Program
		Reorganized, MANDATED regulation reflects repeal of law which previously required districts to request participation of a county

	1	
		mental health agency in the individualized education program (IEP)
		team before referring a student to the county mental health agency.
		Regulation also clarifies membership of IEP team, possible
		alternative student assessments for students with disabilities and
		current exemption from high school exit examination, and parental
		right to examine student records, and reorganizes material for IEP
		development and review into applicable sections.
(BP/AR	BP/AR	Work-Based Learning
revised)	6178.1	Retitled policy and regulation updated to address a broad range of
		work-based learning opportunities in addition to work experience
		education (WEE). Policy also encourages involvement of businesses
		in program planning and implementation, reflects law requiring
		written training agreements with employers, adds material on
		program evaluation, and includes material formerly in AR re: work
		permits, applicable labor laws, teacher qualifications, and records.
		Updated regulation reflects NEW STATE REGULATIONS
		(Register 2011, No. 12) changing the name of the career technical
		WEE program, and adds new sections reflecting requirements of
		cooperative career technical education/community classroom
		programs and job shadowing.
(BP revised)	BP 7110	Facilities Master Plan
		Policy updated to add (1) role of Board in approving the facilities
		master plan, (2) regular review and updating of the plan, (3) plan
		components, (4) a list of minimum general standards for school
		facilities, (5) other applicable standards including green building
		standards and the Americans with Disabilities Act, and (6)
		consideration of joint use of facilities.
(BP/AR	BP/AR 7160	Charter School Facilities
revised)		Updated policy adds philosophical statement, requirement that
		proposed charter school facilities be addressed in the charter petition,
		applicable building standards, and state funding programs for charter
		school facilities. Policy also more directly reflects law re: Proposition
		39 requirement for districts to provide furnished, equipped,
		reasonably equivalent facilities to charter schools. Updated,
		reorganized regulation adds definitions of "reasonably equivalent
		facilities" and "conversion school" and reflects NEW COURT
		DECISION addressing consideration of all nonteaching space and
(DD/AD	DD// D =4.4	overall size in determining reasonable equivalence.
(BP/AR	BP/AR 7214	General Obligation Bonds
revised)		Updated policy includes material formerly in AR re: appointment of
		Litizens oversight committee for honds approved linder the 55 percent
		citizens' oversight committee for bonds approved under the 55 percent
		threshold, reflects NEW LAW (SB 423) which establishes a date by
		threshold, reflects NEW LAW (SB 423) which establishes a date by which audits must be given to the committee, and provides option for
		threshold, reflects NEW LAW (SB 423) which establishes a date by which audits must be given to the committee, and provides option for districts to establish citizens' oversight committee for bonds approved
		threshold, reflects NEW LAW (SB 423) which establishes a date by which audits must be given to the committee, and provides option for districts to establish citizens' oversight committee for bonds approved under the 66.67 percent threshold. Sections on "Certificate of Results"
		threshold, reflects NEW LAW (SB 423) which establishes a date by which audits must be given to the committee, and provides option for districts to establish citizens' oversight committee for bonds approved under the 66.67 percent threshold. Sections on "Certificate of Results" and "Resolution Regarding Sale of Bonds" moved from AR to BP
		threshold, reflects NEW LAW (SB 423) which establishes a date by which audits must be given to the committee, and provides option for districts to establish citizens' oversight committee for bonds approved under the 66.67 percent threshold. Sections on "Certificate of Results" and "Resolution Regarding Sale of Bonds" moved from AR to BP since Board action is required. Updated regulation revises section on
		threshold, reflects NEW LAW (SB 423) which establishes a date by which audits must be given to the committee, and provides option for districts to establish citizens' oversight committee for bonds approved under the 66.67 percent threshold. Sections on "Certificate of Results" and "Resolution Regarding Sale of Bonds" moved from AR to BP since Board action is required. Updated regulation revises section on "Citizens' Oversight Committee" to (1) clarify that the legal
		threshold, reflects NEW LAW (SB 423) which establishes a date by which audits must be given to the committee, and provides option for districts to establish citizens' oversight committee for bonds approved under the 66.67 percent threshold. Sections on "Certificate of Results" and "Resolution Regarding Sale of Bonds" moved from AR to BP since Board action is required. Updated regulation revises section on "Citizens' Oversight Committee" to (1) clarify that the legal requirements apply only to bonds approved under 55 percent
		threshold, reflects NEW LAW (SB 423) which establishes a date by which audits must be given to the committee, and provides option for districts to establish citizens' oversight committee for bonds approved under the 66.67 percent threshold. Sections on "Certificate of Results" and "Resolution Regarding Sale of Bonds" moved from AR to BP since Board action is required. Updated regulation revises section on "Citizens' Oversight Committee" to (1) clarify that the legal requirements apply only to bonds approved under 55 percent threshold and (2) more directly reflect law re: committee's duties by
		threshold, reflects NEW LAW (SB 423) which establishes a date by which audits must be given to the committee, and provides option for districts to establish citizens' oversight committee for bonds approved under the 66.67 percent threshold. Sections on "Certificate of Results" and "Resolution Regarding Sale of Bonds" moved from AR to BP since Board action is required. Updated regulation revises section on "Citizens' Oversight Committee" to (1) clarify that the legal requirements apply only to bonds approved under 55 percent

PREPARED BY: Brian Marshall

Superintendent

ITEM NUMBER: B-1a New Business (Consent Calendar)

Action Item

Ratification of Purchase Orders, Warrants and Revolving Cash Fund

Reimbursements

Purchase orders, warrants and revolving cash fund reimbursements issued since the last Board meeting will be available at the meeting for review by the Board.

The following are submitted for ratification:

- I. Purchase Orders: 141 purchase orders have been processed, numbered G40749 through G40889, totaling \$447,970.57.
- II. Warrants: 190 warrants have been issued, dated August 23, 2012 through August 31, 2012, totaling \$526,609.92.
- III. Revolving Cash Fund Reimbursements: Three (3) checks have been processed, totaling \$1,290.40.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board ratify these purchase orders, warrants and revolving cash fund reimbursements.

LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT REVOLVING CASH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS

In accordance with Education Code Sections 42800-42806, approval is requested for expenditures from the Revolving Cash Fund as listed:

Check Number	Date Issued	<u>Payee</u>	Purpose	Amount
RC1677	08/31/12	Sherrie G. Crowe	Payroll	\$315.85
RC1678	09/04/12	VOIDED	VOIDED	VOIDED
RC1679	09/04/12	Janel Scanlan	Payroll	\$974.55

REVOLVING CASH FUND REIMBURSEMENTS A TOTAL OF (3) CHECKS PROCESSED TOTALING \$1,290.40

PREPARED BY: Brian Marshall

Superintendent

ITEM NUMBER: B-1b New Business (Consent Calendar)

Action Item

Ratification of Travel

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board ratify the travel of the person listed as <u>attached</u>.

LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT TRAVEL/CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE REQUEST

NAME	TRAVEL/CONFERENCE	CITY/STATE	DATES	REGISTRATION FEE
Sherri Medlin	Everyone A Reader	San Diego, CA	09/12/12	\$100.00
Non-Employee	Volunteer Program			
	Site Coordinator Training			

PREPARED BY: Brian Marshall

Superintendent

ITEM NUMBER: B-2 New Business

Action Item

Authorization to Enter into an Agreement with Mathematica to Participate in the Access, Participation, Eligibility, and Certification

(APEC-II) Study

The Access, Participation, Eligibility, and Certification (APEC-II) study is a follow-up study of the original APEC study conducted in 2005-2006 by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) and Food Nutrition Services. This study examines participation, eligibility, and certification in the National School Lunch Program and the School Breakfast Program.

This study will include the school food authority and will be conducted at Rolando and La Mesa Dale Elementary Schools and Spring Valley Middle School. Members of the Mathematica team will analyze all facets of the federal reimbursement program.

This study will be conducted during the 2012-2013 school year.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended authorization be granted to enter into the attached agreement with Mathematica.

Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Participation in the APEC-II Study

August 23, 2012

Brian Marshall Superintendent, La Mesa-Spring Valley School District 4750 Date Avenue La Mesa, California 91942

Dear Brian Marshall:

Thank you again for agreeing to participate in the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) and School Breakfast Program (SBP) Access, Participation, Eligibility, and Certification (APEC-II) Study. The purpose of this memorandum of understanding (MOU) is to summarize the requirements concerning the logistics of your district's participation in the study and to describe the responsibilities and roles of the Mathematica study team and of your district and participating schools over the course of the study.

BACKGROUND

APEC-II is a follow-up study of the original APEC study conducted in 2005-06 by the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Food and Nutrition Services (FNS). USDA/FNS has contracted with Mathematica to conduct the APEC-II study for school year 2012-2013. APEC-II will examine participation, eligibility, and certification in the NSLP and the SBP to derive amounts and sources of erroneous reimbursements due to certification error (administrative errors versus household misreporting) and meal counting and claiming errors and will also include the recently introduced provision, the Community Eligibility Option (CEO), where applicable.

The Mathematica study team consists of Mathematica Policy Research, Inc. (Mathematica) and its subcontractors, Westat and Decision Information Resources (DIR).

UNDERSTANDING

Entities participating in the APEC-II study from the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District, include the school food authority (SFA) and the following schools: (1) Rolando Elementary, (2) La Mesa Dale Elementary, and (3) Spring Valley Middle.

About the Study Process and Information Needed to Conduct the Study

APEC-II is a one year study that will occur during the 2012-2013 school year. Members of the Mathematica study team will visit the district and participating schools once or twice in a target week, agreed in advance with you, at some point during the school year. Depending on

when these visits are scheduled, we may have to schedule one other short visit earlier in the school year to get the study started.

During the visits, we will need access to school breakfast and lunch records that you already have readily available. For example, we will need access to lists of meal program applicants. During the first visit, we will use the lists of applicants to the school meal programs to select a sample for the study. We will need contact information for the sampled students so that we can ask parents to complete a survey for the study.

The Mathematica study team will also need access to sampled students' applications so we can abstract some information from the forms. Our researchers have been specially trained to abstract the data themselves, so your school and district staff does not have to take time to do so.

If schools in your SFA are participating in the Community Eligibility Option, we will also request lists of all enrolled students, but we will not be contacting those students' households to complete a survey.

We will need access to records of meal counts and claims to the SFA for sampled schools and SFA's claims to the state child nutrition agency for a target week and month. Finally, sometime between January and March 2013, we will ask each SFA food service director to complete a self administered survey.

The study does not include any classroom visits, it does not include any teacher interviews or student interviews, and it does not impact your curriculum.

Legal Authority to Collect Information

Under the Improper Payment Information Act of 2002 (Public Law 107-300), the USDA is required to identify and reduce erroneous payments including overpayments and underpayments in various programs including the NSLP and the SBP. The APEC-II study is part of the administrative compliance program required by the Improper Payments Information Act's designation of the NSLP and SBP as high priority programs.

Under 42 U.S.C.A. § 1769(i)(6) of the National School Lunch Act, Mathematica is authorized to access information from NSLP and SBP applications without parental consent as Mathematica and its subcontractors are directly connected to the USDA's administrative compliance requirements under the NSLP and SBP through USDA contract no. AG-3198-D-12-0010.

The Mathematica study team will also require additional information not found on the applications, including meal information of paying students at Community Eligibility Option schools and directory information or similar directory-type education records. Authority for access to these additional records may be found at 42 U.S.C. Section 1785, which requires States, State educational agencies, schools, and nonprofit institutions participating in the NSLP and SBP to keep such accounts and records necessary to enable the USDA to determine whether there has been compliance with the requirements of the Child Nutrition Act and its regulations and to make such accounts and records available for inspection by representatives of the USDA. Further support for your disclosure of this information to Mathematica without parental consent

may also be found at 34 C.F.R. 99.31(a), implementing the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).

Privacy Protection Provisions

The privacy of the information collected will be protected in accordance Exhibit A to this Memorandum of Understanding, which is an integral part hereof. The provisions of Exhibit A meet or exceed the privacy protection requirements and other required terms of nondisclosure agreements under FERPA and the Privacy Act.

OMB and IRB Approval

The collection of information for APEC-II will have approval by the Office of Management and the Budget (OMB) and an Institutional Review Board (IRB) as required by research regulations that apply to federally funded research that qualifies as human subject research. Additional information regarding receipt of these approvals will be made available to you upon your request.

Availability of Final Report

The USDA will make the study's final report available on its website. At this time the estimated time of release is November 2014.

Responsibilities of the Study Team

For the study, Laura Castner will be your main contact person representing the study team. Ms. Castner's contact information is provided below. Feel free to contact Ms. Castner if you need more information about the study or have any concerns in conducting study activities.

Laura Castner

Mathematica Policy Research
1100 1st Street NE, 12th Floor
Phone: (202) 484-3282
Fax: (202) 863-1763

Washington, DC 20002 Email: LCastner@mathematica-mpr.com

Eric Zeidman, the study's survey director from Mathematica, will be responsible for overseeing field teams, scheduling onsite visits, and coordinating data collection with you and participating schools. His contact information is:

Eric Zeidman

Mathematica Policy Research Phone: (609) 936-2784 P.O. Box 2393 Fax: (609) 799-0005

Princeton, NJ 08543-2393 Email: EZeidman@mathematica-mpr.com

If the plan described in this memorandum of understanding is acceptable and consistent with your understanding of our plan, please sign at the bottom and return a signed copy to Mathematica by email at KKadlec@mathematica-mpr.com or by fax to (202) 863-1763.

Within a few weeks of receiving a signed copy of this memorandum of understanding from you, a member of Mathematica's study team will be calling you to ask you for some additional information (such as where applications are stored, procedures for counting and claiming

reimbursements) to help us plan for the logistics of the visits to your district. We will also consult with you at this time about a schedule for these visits.

We appreciate your assistance with this important study, and we look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Laura Castner,

APEC-II Project Director

Lane a. ast

For signature by the participating SFA and School District.

This plan described in this MOU, including Exhibit A, accurately describes the plan for including La Mesa-Spring Valley School District in the APEC-II Study

Signature:

SFA Contact Name: Jill Whittenberg Title: Director of Nutrition Services

District Name: La Mesa-Spring Valley School District

Signature:

District Contact Name: Brian Marshall

Title: Superintendent

District Name: La Mesa-Spring Valley School District

Address for Notifications to the District:

Exhibit A

APEC-II Memorandum of Understanding

Privacy Provisions and Other Terms and Conditions

This Exhibit A is an integral part of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to which it is attached, entered into by the District and Mathematica Policy Research, Inc. (Mathematica) for the purpose of the Mathematica study team to obtain access to the information required to complete the APEC-II study as summarized in the Memorandum of Understanding.

To obtain access to the student meal applications, directory information type records and other personally identifiable information (Student Information) described in the MOU, Mathematica and the District agree to the following.

- 1. Mathematica agrees to in all respects comply with all relevant provisions of law, including the provisions of the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). For purposes of this agreement, FERPA includes any amendments or other relevant provisions of federal law, as well as all requirements of Chapter 99 of Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations. Nothing in this agreement may be construed to allow any party to maintain, use, disclose or share Student Information in a manner not allowed by federal law or regulation.
- 2. Mathematica agrees to use the Student Information obtained under the MOU for no purpose other than for the purpose described therein. Mathematica further agrees that access to Student Information provided under this MOU will be shared within the APEC-II study team on a "need to know" basis.
- 3. Mathematica agrees to require all employees, contractors and agents of any kind working on or providing services relating to the APEC-II study to comply with all applicable provisions of FERPA and other federal and state laws with respect to the Student Information shared pursuant to the MOU.
- 4. Mathematica agrees to require and maintain an appropriate confidentiality agreement from each Mathematica study team employee, contractor or agent with access to Student Information.
- 5. Mathematica agrees to maintain all Student Information in a secure physical or digital environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit Student Information except as necessary. All copies of data of any type, including any modifications or additions to data from any source that contains Student Information, are subject to the provisions of the MOU in the same manner as the original information.
- 6. Mathematica agrees to not disclose any Student Information in a manner that could identify an individual student to any other entity in published results of the APEC-II study.

Page 5 of 7 25 Mathematica Ref # 40030X____

- 7. Mathematica agrees to destroy all Student Information when it is no longer needed for the purpose of the study, which date is anticipated to be December 31, 2014. Upon the District's request, Mathematica will promptly certify in writing that this destruction has occurred. Nothing in the MOU authorizes Mathematica to maintain Student Information beyond this time period without the consent of the District.
- 8. Mathematica understands that the District may cancel the MOU upon discovery of non-compliance with any applicable federal or state laws, rules or regulations or upon determination that Student Information has been released in a manner inconsistent with the MOU or has not been maintained in a secure manner.
- 9. The MOU may be modified or amended provided that any such modification or amendment is in writing and is signed by all parties. It is agreed, however, that any amendments to laws, rules, or regulations cited herein will result in the correlative modification of this agreement, without the necessity for executing written amendment.
- 10. Neither this agreement, nor any rights, duties or obligations described herein shall be assigned by Mathematica without the prior express written consent of the District.
- 11. All terms and conditions of this agreement are embodied herein. No other terms and conditions will be considered a part of this agreement unless expressly agreed upon in writing and signed by all parties.
- 12. In the unlikely event that Mathematica is required by subpoena or other court order to disclose any Student Information, Mathematica will provide immediate notice of the request to the District and will use reasonable efforts to resist disclosure until an appropriate protective order may be sought, or a waiver of compliance with the relevant provisions of the MOU granted.
 - The District shall not have any liability or responsibility for errors or omissions in, or any decisions made by Mathematica in reliance upon any information provided by the District.
- 13. Mathematica agrees that the Student Information is of a special character, such that money damages would not be sufficient to avoid or compensate the District, its employees, agents and students for any unauthorized use or disclosure thereof, and that injunctive and other equitable relief would be appropriate to prevent any actual or threatened unauthorized use or disclosure. This remedy may be pursued in addition to any other remedies available at law or in equity, and Mathematica agrees to waive any requirement for the securing or posting of any bond.
- 14. Mathematica agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District, its officials and employees, agents and subcontractors, from, and defend the District against, any liability or expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs) arising out of or relating to (a) any unauthorized or unlawful disclosure of Student Information obtained hereunder; or (b) any breach of the MOU by Mathematica or any member of the APEC-II study team.

- 15. Mathematica shall notify the District promptly upon discovery of any unauthorized use or disclosure of Student Information and will cooperate with the District in every reasonable way to regain control of such Student Information and mitigate the consequences of its disclosure, and preventing its further unauthorized use.
- 16. The law of the State in which the District is located will govern the interpretation of this MOU without reference to rules regarding conflicts of law.
- 17. All notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed given when delivered by hand, sent by courier or other express mail service, postage prepaid, or transmitted by facsimile, addressed to a party at the address identified in the MOU.
- 18. If any provision of this MOU is determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be interpreted to the maximum extent to which it is valid and enforceable, all as determined by such court in such action, and the remaining provisions of MOU will continue in full force and effect without being impaired or invalidated in any way.
- 19. This MOU constitutes the parties' entire agreement with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior statements or agreements, both written and oral.

PREPARED BY: Brian Marshall

Superintendent

ITEM NUMBER: B-3 New Business

Action Item

Resolution 12-13-10, Pursuant to Public Contract Code 20113, Authorization to Award Contracts Without Competitive Bidding for Emergency Work for Flood Damage Restoration and Repairs at the

District's Operations Center

ROLL CALL VOTE

On August 28, 2012, a fire sprinkler malfunctioned on the second floor of the Operations Center. The District was notified by the alarm company at approximately 4:00 a.m. on August 29. The water seeped under the door and flooded the second floor Maintenance Department area. The water drained through the floor and into the ceiling of the Transportation Department where it flooded the entire department.

District staff conferred and determined the flood damage restoration and repairs at the Operations Center required immediate and decisive action. Removal of the water and relocating staff to relocatable units needed to be expedited to protect the health of staff.

In an emergency, an award of a contract may be made without competitive bidding through the adoption of an emergency resolution by a unanimous vote by the Governing Board and approval by the County Superintendent of Schools.

The District declared an emergency and Christopher Benker, Director of Maintenance, Operations and Facilities, authorized work to be performed by Belfor Property Services to begin the process of repairing flood damage.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board adopt the <u>attached</u> Resolution 12-13-10, Pursuant to Public Contract Code 20113, Authorization to Award Contracts Without Competitive Bidding for Emergency Work for flood damage restoration and repairs at the District's Operations Center.

LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 12-13-10 EMERGENCY WAIVER - PUBLIC PROJECT PURSUANT TO PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE 20113 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR **EMERGENCY WORK AT** LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT'S **OPERATIONS CENTER**

WHEREAS, the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District is contracting for emergency work for flood damage restoration and repairs at the District's Operations Center.

WHEREAS, Public Contract Code section 20113 provides that public agencies may, with the unanimous approval of the Governing Board and approval of the County Superintendent of Schools, contract for the performance of labor and purchase of materials without advertising for or inviting bids in an emergency when such work is necessary to permit the continuance of existing school classes or to avoid danger to life or property;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Governing Board of the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District has determined these circumstances constitute an emergency condition and request approval from the County Superintendent of Schools to enter into contracts for emergency work at the District's Operations Center without advertising or inviting bids pursuant to Public Contract Code section 20113.

1

	PTED by the Board of Education of the La Mesa-Spring Valley School California, this 18 th day of September 2012, by the following vote:
AYES:	
NOES:	
ABSTAINED:	
ABSENT:	
STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO) SS)
District of San Diego County,	cretary to the Board of Education of the La Mesa-Spring Valley School California, do hereby certify the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy I Board at a regular meeting held on the 18 th day of September 2012.
	Brian Marshall, Secretary to the Governing Board

PREPARED BY: Brian Marshall

Superintendent

ITEM NUMBER: B-4 New Business

Action Item

Resolution 12-13-11, Authorization to Submit Application for 2012-13

K-3 Class-Size Reduction Program (Operations) Funding

ROLL CALL VOTE

The K-3 Class-Size Reduction Program was established through emergency legislation on July 15, 1996. For 2012-13, the seventeenth year of the program, the K-3 Class-Size Reduction Program provides: Operations Option One, incentive money of \$1,071 for each student actually enrolled in a class that does not exceed an average of 20 students in grades K-3, and reduced funding for classes that exceed an average 20 students in grades K-3; and Operations Option Two, \$535 for each student actually enrolled in a class that does not exceed an average of 20 students for at least one-half of the instructional minutes offered each day, and reduced funding for classes that exceed an average of 20 students for at least one-half of the instructional minutes each day. It is intended this program will continue with funding provided in future years.

To apply for the 2012-13 K-3 Class-Size Reduction Program, the application must be postmarked by September 25, 2012. The resolution is for the purpose of submitting an application for the K-3 Class-Size Reduction Program.

In 2012-13, for the sixth straight year, the District intends to participate in Operations Option One (\$1,071 per student for classes that do not exceed 20 students, and reduced funding for classes exceeding 20 students) for all eligible grades: kindergarten and grades one, two, and three. Prior to the last six school years, the District had participated in Option One for grades one, two, and three, and Option Two for kindergarten.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board adopt the <u>attached</u> Resolution 12-13-11, authorizing the administration to submit the <u>attached</u> application for operations funding under the 2012-13 K-3 Class-Size Reduction Program.

LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 12-13-11 AUTHORIZATION OF APPLICATION FOR 2012-13 K-3 CLASS-SIZE REDUCTION PROGRAM (OPERATIONS) FUNDING

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District intends to participate in the K-3 Class-Size Reduction (CSR) Program for 2012-13 to lower class size in kindergarten and grades 1, 2, and 3; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to file with the California Department of Education the attached 2012-13 Operations Application for the K-3 CSR Program by the required deadline of September 25, 2012; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to participate in Operations Option One for kindergarten and grades 1, 2, and 3, which provides full funding of \$1,071 per pupil actually enrolled in a class that does not exceed 20 students for the full regular school day as set forth in Education Code Section 52122(b)(2)(A), and reduced funding for classes exceeding 20 students for the full regular school day as set forth in Education Code Section 52124.3; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District certifies the following statements contained in the K-3 CSR Program application are true and accurate:

- 1. The number of classes participating in Option One and Option Two is identified and the total number of classes does not exceed the total number of classes identified on the 2008-09 Operations Application. [EC Section 52123(a), 52124.3(b), Title 5 California Code of Regulations Section 15103]
- 2. The pupil counts reported do not include special education pupils enrolled in special day classes full time, pupils enrolled in independent study, or charter school pupils enrolled in a home-study program. [EC 52123(b)]
- 3. A certificated teacher has been hired by the District and is providing direct instructional services to each class participating in the K-3 CSR Program. [EC 52123(c)]
- 4. The District will provide a staff development program for any teacher who will participate, for the first time, in the K-3 CSR Program as specified in Certification #3. Appropriate training to maximize the education advantages of class-size reduction will be provided to such teachers. This training shall include, but not be limited to, methods for providing each of the following: (1) individualized instruction, (2) effective teaching, including classroom management in smaller classes, (3) identifying and responding to pupil needs, and (4) opportunities to build on the individual strengths of pupils. [EC 52123(d), 52127]
- 5. The District will collect and maintain data required by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction for evaluation of the K-3 CSR Program. The data shall include, but not be limited to, individual test scores or other records of pupil achievement. Any data collected will be protected in a manner that will not permit the personal identification of any pupil or parent. [EC 52123(e)]
- 6. Each class participating in the K-3 CSR Program is housed in either a separate, self-contained classroom or the space provided for each participating class for each grade level at that school site is of a square footage per pupil enrolled in each class that is not less than the average square footage per pupil enrolled in those grade levels at that school site in the 1995-96 school year. [EC 52123 (f)]

- 7. Priority for reducing class size or claiming reduced funding for classes exceeding 20.44 to 1 is in accordance with the following grade level implementation requirements at each school site:
 - If only one grade level is reduced/claimed, the grade level will be first grade.
 - If two grade levels are reduced/claimed, the grade levels will be first and second grades.
 - If three or four grade levels are reduced/claimed, the grade levels will be first and second, and then any combination of kindergarten and/or third grade.
- 8. The K-3 CSR Program has been implemented in the current year. A district is considered to have implemented the program even if it claims reduced funding for all eligible classes.
- 9. The District will submit final enrollment counts on the Form J-7CSR to the CDE by May 10, 2013.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Education of the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District authorizes the administration to submit an application for the 2012-13 K-3 Class-Size Reduction Program Operations Funding.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District of San Diego County, California, this 18th day of September, 2012.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
) COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO)

I, Brian Marshall, Secretary to the Board of Education of the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District of San Diego County, California, do hereby certify the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Board at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of September, 2012.

Brian Marshall, Secretary to the Governing Board

2012–13 Operations Application K-3 Class Size Reduction Program

			County and	6 8 1 9 7	Charter School Code*	
County	San Diego			MANAGEM AND SECURITION OF THE PARTY OF THE P		
District	District La Mesa-Spring Valley		Charter School* *For use only by charter schools applying independent of their authorizing entity. Do not submit a separate application for charter schools that were included in their authorizing entity's 2008–09 through 2011–12 applications.			
Contact P	erson Tom Underberg	Title	Busines	s Services Analyst		
Address	4750 Date Avenue	City,	Zip Code	La Mesa 91942		
Telephon	e (619) 668-5700	Ext. 6405 E-ma	ail Address	tom.underberg@ln	nsvsd.k12.ca.us	

Certifications

As a condition of applying for and receiving funds under the Kindergarten and Grades One through Three Class Size Reduction (K-3 CSR) Program, commencing with California Education Code (EC) Section 52120, the Governing Board of the above named school district or charter school (applicant) certifies that the statements below are true and accurate, and are evidenced by a Board Resolution or entry in the Board meeting minutes. Please do not submit the Resolution or minutes to the California Department of Education (CDE):

- The number of classes participating in Option One and Option Two is identified and the total number of classes does not exceed
 the total number of classes identified on the 2008–09 Operations Application. [EC Section 52123(a), 52124.3(b), Title 5
 California Code of Regulations Section 15103]
- The pupil counts reported do not include special education pupils enrolled in special day classes full time, pupils enrolled in independent study, or charter school pupils enrolled in a home study program. [EC Section 52123(b)]
- A certificated teacher has been hired by the applicant and is providing direct instructional services to each class participating in the K-3 CSR Program. [EC Section 52123(c)]
- 4. The applicant will provide a staff development program for any teacher who will participate for the first time in the K-3 CSR Program as specified in Certification #3. Appropriate training to maximize the education advantages of class size reduction will be provided to such teachers. This training shall include, but not be limited to, methods for providing each of the following: (1) individualized instruction, (2) effective teaching, including classroom management in smaller classes, (3) identifying and responding to pupil needs, and (4) opportunities to build on the individual strengths of pupils. [EC sections 52123(d), 52127]
- 5. The applicant will collect and maintain data required by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction for evaluation of the K-3 CSR Program. The data shall include, but not be limited to, individual test scores or other records of pupil achievement. Any data collected will be protected in a manner that will not permit the personal identification of any pupil or parent. [EC section 52123(e)]
- 6. Each class participating in the K-3 CSR Program is housed in either a separate, self-contained classroom or the space provided for each participating class for each grade level at that schoolsite is of a square footage per pupil enrolled in each class that is not less than the average square footage per pupil enrolled in those grade levels at that schoolsite in the 1995–96 school year. [EC section 52123(f)]
- 7. Priority for reducing class size or claiming reduced funding for classes exceeding 20.44 pupils is in accordance with the following grade level implementation requirements at each schoolsite:
 - If only one grade level is reduced/claimed, the grade level will be 1st grade.
 - If two grade levels are reduced/claimed, the grade levels will be 1st and 2nd grades.
 - If three or four grade levels are reduced/claimed, the grade levels will be 1st and 2nd and then any combination of kindergarten and/or 3rd grade.
- 8. The K-3 CSR Program has been implemented in the current year. A district is considered to have implemented the program even if it claims reduced funding for all eligible classes.
- 9. The applicant will submit final enrollment counts on the Form J-7CSR to the CDE by May 10, 2013.

Signature

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, this application is true and correct and is in compliance with state law and regulations of the California Department of Education and the State Board of Education. The Governing Board of the above named school district or charter school has authorized me to sign this application on its behalf.

Date
September 18, 2012

2012–13 Operations Application K-3 Class Size Reduction Program

		County and	District Code	Charter School Code*
		3 7	6 8 1 9 7	
County San Diego			NAC BERTHAMAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A	
District <u>La Mesa-S</u>	Spring Valley	entity. Do not submi		ndependent of their authorizing for charter schools that were 9 through 2011–12
	Intended Level of Progra	ım Participatio	n in 2012–13	
Application to tl The calculation	ropriate box below and, as noted, s he CDE. This information is for plan of final entitlements will be based For more information, please see t	nning purposes on actual enrol	and to continue	the flow of funds.
1.	The district/charter school intendat the same level (number and s 7CSR. The February 2013 appodistrict/charter school's 2011–12 complete and submit only page	size of classes) ortionment will the 2 final entitleme	as reported on herefore be bas nt. If this box is	the 2011–12 Form Jed on the schecked,
2. XX	The district/charter school intendat a higher or lower level than we capped at the number of classe. The February 2013 apportionmer reported on page 3 of this applicable submit pages 1 through 3 of the submit pages 1 through 3 of	that was claime is reported on the ent will therefore cation. If this be	d on the 2011–7 ne 2008–09 Ope e be based on th ox is checked,	12 Form J-7CSR (but erations Application). he information
3.	The district/charter school does Program at either full or reduced submit only this page of the a necessary only if the district/o K-3 CSR Program.	d funding. If thi application to t	s box is check he CDE. A sigr	ed, complete and nature below is
		В	rian Marshall	
	Signature of District Superintendent or Charter School Chief Administrative Officer 9/18/2012	Printe	d Name	
	Date			

Mail the required pages of this application by September 25, 2012 (postmark) to:

2012–13 Operations Application K-3 Class Size Reduction Program

		County and District Code	Charter School Code*	
		3 7 6 8 1 9 7		
County	San Diego			
District	La Mesa-Spring Valley	Charter School*		
		*For use only by charter schools applying independent of their authorizing entity. Do not submit a separate application for charter schools that were included in their authorizing entity's 2008–09 through 2011–12		
		applications.		

Calculation of Provisional Funding for 2012-13 (February 2013 payment)

These calculations are for planning purposes and to continue the flow of funds. The calculation of final entitlements will be based on actual enrollment data submitted on the Form J-7CSR.

100 mg	1	2	3	4	5	
Class Size		Number of Classes	Number of Enrolled Pupils	2012–13 Funding Level	Estimated Allocation	
Opt	Option One					
а	20.44 pupils or fewer	2	39	\$1,071	\$41,769	
b	20.45 to 21.44			95%	\$0	
С	21.45 to 22.44			90%	\$0	
d	22.45 to 22.94			85%	\$0	
е	22.95 to 24.94	3	74	80%	\$51,408	
f	24.95 pupils or greater	179	5,383	70%	\$2,683,926	
g	Subtotal, Option 1	184	5,496		\$2,777,103	
Opt	Option Two					
h	20.44 pupils or fewer			\$535	\$0	
i	20.45 to 21.44			95%	\$0	
j	21.45 to 22.44			90%	\$0	
k	22.45 to 22.94			85%	\$0	
1	22.95 to 24.94			80%	\$0	
m	24.95 pupils or greater			70%	\$0	
n	Subtotal, Option 2	0	0		\$0	
0	Grand Totals* Option 1 + Option 2	184	5,496		\$2,777,103	

^{*}The total number of classes reported on the application may not exceed the total number of classes reported on the 2008–09 Operations Application.

Complete this page only if box 2 on page 2 was checked. Mail the entire 3-page application by September 25, 2012 (postmark) to:

PREPARED BY: Karen Walker, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support

ITEM NUMBER: LS-2 New Business

Action Item

Acceptance of Gifts - Fletcher Hills Elementary and Parkway Middle

School

Fletcher Hills Elementary School PTA would like to donate \$23,500.00 to Fletcher Hills Elementary - \$3,500.00 for paper for each classroom and \$20,000.00 for the purchase of iPads and iPods.

Harold Ayer, a community supporter, would like to donate 17 cases of copy paper to Parkway Middle School to be used schoolwide. The value of the paper is \$732.33.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board accept these gifts with thanks.

PREPARED BY: Karen Walker, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support

ITEM NUMBER: LS-3 New Business

Action Item

Resolution 12-13-12, to Enter into an Amended Agreement with

California Department of Education to Provide Services in Accordance

with the Child Care and Development Programs

ROLL CALL VOTE

The Board previously approved an agreement with the California Department of Education to provide State Preschool and Prekindergarten and Family Literacy programs associated with the District's Child Development Center program July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. The attached amended agreement reflects changes in Funding Terms and Conditions and a change in the maximum reimbursable amount from \$644,889.00 to \$659,151.00.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board adopt the <u>attached</u> resolution and approve the <u>attached</u> amended agreement with the California Department of Education to provide services in accordance the Child Care and Development Programs.

RESOLUTION

12-13-12

This resolution must be adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board to enter into this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose of providing child care and development services and to authorize the designated personnel to sign contract documents for Fiscal Year 2012-13.

	RESOLUTION	
BE IT RESOLVED that the	e Governing Board of	
	Mesa-Spring Valley School Dis	•
	nesd spring variety bonets bro	
authorizes entering into loc that the person/s who is/a Governing Board.	al agreement number/s csi re listed below, is/are authorized	pp-2466 and to sign the transaction for the
NAME	TITLE	SIGNATURE
Brian Marshall	Superintendent	
Karen Walker	Asst. Superintendent	
PASSED AND ADOPTED	THIS 18th day of Septem	20012-13, by the
Governing Board of		
of San Diego	County, California.	
Penny Halgren	, Clerk of the Governing	Board of
La Mesa-Spring Valle	y School Dist of San Dieg	co, County,
California, certify that the by the said Board at apublic place of meeting a	foregoing is a full, true and correct regularly scheduled meand the resolution is on file in the conditions in the condition in the condition in the condition is a file in the condition in the	ct copy of a resolution adopted eeting thereof held at a regular office of said Board.
(Clerk's signat	ture)	(Date)



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1430 N Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-5901

F.Y. 12 - 13

Amendment 01

LOCAL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES INCREASE (AB 1464)/FT&C Chg.

DATE: July 01, 2012

CONTRACT NUMBER: CSPP-2446
PROGRAM TYPE: CALIFORNIA STATE
PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

PROJECT NUMBER: <u>37-6819-00-2</u>

CONTRACTOR'S NAME: LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

This agreement with the State of California dated July 01, 2012 designated as number CSPP-2446, shall be amended in the following particulars but no others:

The 2012-13 Funding Terms and Conditions (FT&C) shall be amended in accordance with the attached 2012-13 amended FT&C Language (Attachment A) which by this reference is incorporated herein.

The Maximum Reimbursable Amount (MRA) payable pursuant to the provisions of this agreement shall be amended by deleting reference to \$644,889.00 and inserting \$659,151.00 in place thereof.

The Maximim Rate per child day of enrollment payable pursuant to the provisions of the agreement shall be \$34.38. (No change)

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

The minimum Child Days of Enrollment (CDE) Requirement shall be amended by deleting reference to 18,758.0 and inserting 19,172.5 in place thereof.

Minimum Days of Operation (MDO) shall be 176. (No change)

EXCEPT AS AMENDED HEREIN all terms and conditions of the original agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA			CONTRACTOR		
BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)		E	BY (AUTHORIZED S	IGNATURE)	
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING Margie Burke, Manager			PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING Brian Marshall, Superintendent		
TITLE Contracts, Purchasing &	Conference Services	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	ADDRESS 4750 Da	te Ave., La	Mesa 91942
AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT	PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TIT Child Development Progra		FUND TITLE		Department of General Services use only
\$ 14,262 PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR	(OPTIONAL USE) See Attached				
this contract \$ 644,889	See Attached	CHAPTER	STATUTE	FISCAL YEAR	
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE \$ 659,151	OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND 702	TITLE)			
I hereby certify upon my own personal knopurpose of the expenditure stated above.	Wiedge that budgeted funds are available to	r the period and	T.B.A. NO.	B.R. NO.	
SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICE See Attached	R		DATE		

PREPARED BY: Karen Walker, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support

ITEM NUMBER: LS-4 New Business

Action Item

Authorization to Enter into an Expanded Special Education Master

Contract with The Institute for Effective Education

The District contracts with California-certified nonpublic schools/agencies to provide services to a student when the District is unable to provide an appropriate special education program. At this time a number of students require the services of nonpublic schools/agencies.

In July approval was granted to contract with The Institute for Effective Education (T.I.E.E.), a nonpublic school. The original budget amount was \$345,500.00. Due to the enrollment of a new student it is necessary to increase the budget in a not-to exceed amount of \$51,500.00 for a total of \$397,000.00:

Agency Name	Amount
Current encumbered cost for all nonpublic schools/agencies through 6/30/12	\$ 1,050,500.00
T.I.E.E.	Not to exceed \$ 51,500.00
Total encumbered cost for all nonpublic schools/agencies	\$1,202,000.00

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended authorization be granted to enter into an expanded special education master contract with T.I.E.E. for the 2012-13 school year.

PREPARED BY: Karen Walker, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support

ITEM NUMBER: LS 5 - New Business

Action Item

Authorization to Enter into Contracts with State-Approved Supplemental

Educational Service Providers

On January 8, 2002, President Bush signed the No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Act of 2001. NCLB has as its centerpiece individual school site accountability. The State determines a goal for the percent of students proficient or advanced each year; this is what is referred to as Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP). Schools that fail to meet the AYP proficiency goal for two consecutive years are classified as Program Improvement schools.

It is anticipated once data is released from the State Department of Education in October several schools will be designated as Program Improvement. As such they must offer school choice to all students as well as supplemental tutorial services for students not yet proficient in grade level standards. The NCLB legislation provides for Title I funds to be used to pay for Supplemental Educational Services (SES). This legislation also provides the maximum amount expended per child based on the Title I allocations. The per pupil allocation for 2012-13 is \$819.30.

The State Department of Education has developed a list of approved SES providers. The <u>attached</u> list shows approved providers who have contracted with the District. This list will be given to all eligible families enrolled at each Program Improvement site with a letter advising them of the availability of supplemental tutorial services for their child. The <u>attached</u> contract template is provided by San Diego County Office of Education. This template will be used for each of the providers listed below, changing only the company name and associated fees.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

Authorization is requested to enter into contract s with state-approved Supplemental Educational Service Providers.

SES Providers for 2012-2013

Provider Name	Rate
¡1 A 1 Tutoria!	\$60/hour per student
;123! Maestros Latinos, Inc.	\$38.50/hour per student
¡AAA! Academics	\$60/hour per student
¡ACE! Tutoring Services, Inc.	\$60/hour per student
¡Alpha! Innovation Through Education	\$50/hour per student
#1 Academia de Servicio de Tutoria	\$50/hour per student
#1 At-Home Tutors, Inc.	\$38/hour per student
#1 A+ Student Learning Academy/Center	\$65/hour per student
#1 Academic Tutoring, Inc.	\$60/hour per student
1+1 CTOA Mathnasium	\$62/hour per student
1-on-1 Learning with Laptops	\$75/hour per student
1 to 1 Study Buddy Tutoring	\$70/hour per student
24 Horas de Tutoria (24 Hours Tutoring), Inc.	\$50/hour per student
100 % Learning Fun Center	\$75/hour per student
A+ Educational Centers	\$80/hour per student
A to Z In-Home Tutoring	\$60/hour per student
A Tree of Knowledge Educational Services, Inc.	\$65/hour per student
ABC Phonetic Reading School, Inc.	\$75/hour per student
Academic Advantage	\$48.50/hour per student
Academic Tutoring Services, Inc.	\$35.87/hour per student
Achieve HighPoints Datamatics, Inc.	\$85/hour per student
Alternatives Unlimited, Inc.	\$40/hour per student
American Center for Learning	\$50/hour per student
ATS Project Success	\$42/hour per student
Basic Educational Services Team (BEST), Inc.	\$63/hour per student
Brain Hurricane	\$57/hour per student
Carter, Reddy & Associates	\$60/hour per student
Club Z! In-Home Tutoring Services, Inc.	\$65/hour per student
Doctrina Tutoring	\$45/hour per student
Innovadia LLC	\$55/hour per student
Keep Hope Alive Projects	\$60/hour per student
Leading Edge Learning Center	\$45/hour per student
Learning Curve	\$65/hour per student
Professional Tutors of America, Inc.	\$68/hour per student
Smart Kids Tutoring & Learning Center, Inc	\$75.50/hour per student
SurePrep Learning, LLC	\$70/hour per student
Sylvan Learning – La Mesa/Bonita, dba 40	\$28.19/hour per student
Acres and A Mind, Inc.	r
Teach-n-Tutor	\$50/hour per student
Total Education Solutions	\$55/hour per student
Ultimate Success Learning	\$56/hour per student
UROK Learning Institute, dba Advanced	
Reading Solutions LLC	\$45/hour per student
Xamaze in Home Tutoring, dba Educational	\$55/hour per student
Advantage, LLC	_

La Mesa-Spring Valley School District No Child Left Behind - Title I Program

Supplementary Educational Service Provider/District Contract

THIS SUPPLEMENTARY EDUCATIONAL SERVICE PROVIDER/DISTRICT

CONTRACT ("Contract") is made and entered into on October 8, 2012, between the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District (hereinafter referred to as "LEA" [local educational agency] or "District"), a public school district duly operating under the laws of the state of California, and *Name of Provider*, the supplementary educational service provider (hereinafter referred to as "PROVIDER") for the purpose of providing supplementary educational services to eligible LEA students. "Eligible students" are those students identified by the District who meet specific requirements under Title I.

WHEREAS, the LEA is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required;

WHEREAS, PROVIDER is specially trained, experienced and competent to perform the special services required by the LEA, and such services are needed on a limited basis;

WHEREAS, the No Child Left Behind Act, 20 U.S.C. Section 6316(e) outlines the requirements for supplemental educational services;

WHEREAS, Section 6316(e)(3) contains the following requirements:

- a. Requires the LEA to develop, in consultation with parents (and the provider chosen by parents), a statement of specific achievement goals for the student, how the student's progress will be measured, and a timetable for improving achievement, in the case of a student with disabilities, is consistent with the student's achievement plan (SAP).
- b. Requires a description of how the student's parents and teacher or teachers will be regularly informed of the student's progress;
- c. Requires a provision for the termination of the agreement if the provider is unable to meet the goals and timetables required;
- d. Requires provisions with respect to the making payment to the provider by the LEA;
- e. Prohibits the provider from disclosing to the public the identity of any student eligible for, or receiving supplemental services without the written permission of the parent of such student;

WHEREAS, PROVIDER has been approved by the California State Department of Education and has met the qualifications to be certified as a supplementary service provider;

WHEREAS, PROVIDER is willing to provide such services to LEA's eligible students if selected by the parents/guardians of eligible students;

THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES CONTAINED HEREIN, it is agreed between the parties as follows:

1. Parent/District/Provider Agreement

A Parent/District/Provider Agreement (PDPA) shall be developed by LEA in consultation with parents/guardians and PROVIDER for each LEA eligible student whose parent/guardian elects to receive supplementary services from PROVIDER. Changes in any student's PDPA may only be made with the written consent of LEA in consultation with parents/guardians. PROVIDER, LEA or the parents/guardians may request a review of a student's PDPA.

PROVIDER shall not unilaterally terminate any PDPA. PROVIDER shall obtain written authorization from LEA before terminating any PDPA.

Parents/guardians shall not be charged for any services rendered under the PDPA unless such services and charges are clearly identified in writing, agreed upon in advance and signed by the parents/guardians. In no event shall the agreed upon charges obligate the LEA financially, nor shall the LEA incur any obligation or expense in excess of the state/federal reimbursement amount.

2. Parents/Guardianship

For the purpose of the Contract, a parent is the natural or adoptive parent, legal guardian, or a surrogate parent appointed by LEA.

3. **Student Records**

All student records shall be kept in a secure location preventing access by unauthorized individuals. PROVIDER will maintain an access log delineating date, time, agency, and identity of any individual accessing student records who is not in the direct employ of the PROVIDER. PROVIDER agrees to provide access to and copies of student records to LEA and/or the parents/guardians of LEA's student. PROVIDER shall not forward to any other person other than parents/guardians or LEA any student record without the written consent of the parent/guardian or LEA. Upon completion of termination of the ISSA or termination of this Contract, PROVIDER shall turn over to LEA all student records for LEA's eligible students to whom PROVIDER has provided services under this Contract.

4. Access by LEA

PROVIDER shall notify LEA of the location and/or any change in location at which it is providing services to LEA's eligible students. It shall allow access to its facilities for periodic monitoring of each student's instructional program by LEA and shall be invited to participate in the review of each student's progress by LEA. LEA representatives shall have access to observe each student at work, observe the instructional setting, interview PROVIDER, and review each student's progress including the behavior intervention plan, if any.

5. Fingerprints

In accordance with Education Code § 45125.1, PROVIDER shall conduct a criminal background check of its employees and, upon receipt of those checks, certify to the LEA that no employee of PROVIDER working with students of the school district has been convicted of a violent or serious felony as defined by statues. (See attached form). PROVIDER shall supply LEA with a list of names of those employees who are cleared to work with the students of the LEA. A fingerprint certification form will be submitted with monthly invoices and attendance registers.

6. **Independent Contractor Status**

This agreement is by and between two independent agents and is not intended to and shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture, or association. PROVIDER understands and agrees that it shall be responsible for providing its own salaries, payroll taxes, withholding, insurance, workers compensation coverage and all other benefits of any kind, as required by law for its own employees, and assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this agreement.

7. **Conflict of Interest**

PROVIDER agrees to furnish to LEA (upon request) a valid copy of the most recently adopted partnership agreements or bylaws of the corporation and also a complete and accurate list of the Governing Board of Directors (or Trustees or Partners) and to timely update said information as changes in such governance occur. PROVIDER shall avoid any actual or potential conflict of interest on behalf of itself or its employees providing services hereunder, including, but not limited to, employment with LEA.

8. **Accident/Incident Report**

PROVIDER agrees to submit a written accident report to LEA within five (5) days of an accident or incident when a pupil has suffered an injury, injured another individual, or has been involved in an activity requiring notification of law enforcement or emergency personnel.

9. **Discrimination**

PROVIDER shall not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex, national origin, age, handicap, or sexual orientation in employment or operation of its programs.

10. Child Abuse Reporting

PROVIDER assures LEA that all staff members, including volunteers, are familiar with and agree to adhere to child abuse and/or missing children reporting obligations and procedures under California law, including but not limited to, California Education Code § 49370 and California Penal Code § 11166 et seq. PROVIDER agrees to provide annual training to all its employees regarding mandated reporting of child abuse and missing children. PROVIDER agrees that all staff members will abide by such laws in a timely manner.

PROVIDER shall submit immediately by facsimile and mail, within twenty-four (24) hours an accident or incident report to LEA when it becomes aware of circumstances including, but not limited to: allegations of molestation, child abuse, missing children under PROVIDER's supervision.

11. Supplies, Equipment and Facilities

PROVIDER shall be solely responsible for the provision of all appropriate supplies, equipment, and facilities for a pupil as required in his/her PDPA. A PROVIDER who desires to use District facilities must make a separate application for use of facilities through the District's Use of Facilities procedures, which outlines a facilities use fee.

12. **Inspection and Audit**

PROVIDER shall provide access to records or reports, or other matters relating to the contract, upon request by LEA. Fiscal records shall be maintained by PROVIDER for five (5) years and shall be available for audit.

13. **Indemnification**

PROVIDER shall defend, hold harmless, and indemnify LEA and its governing board, officers, agents, and employees from and against all liabilities and claims for damage for death, sickness, or injury to any person(s) or damage to any property, including, without limitation, all consequential damages and expenses (including attorney fees), from any cause whatsoever arising from or connected with its service hereunder, resulting from the negligence or intentional acts of PROVIDER, its agents or employees, except for the active negligence of LEA, its governing board, officers or agents. It is understood and agreed that such indemnity shall survive the termination of this agreement.

14. **Insurance**

During the entire term of this agreement and any extension or modification thereof, PROVIDER shall keep in force and effective a policy or policies of:

- *Commercial General:* At least \$1 million per occurrence for all damages arising out of death, bodily injury, personal injury, sickness or disease, damage to or destruction of property and \$2 million aggregate.
- *Auto Liability*: At least \$1 million per accident. Auto shall include coverage of owned and non-owned vehicles used in relation to the performances of service(s) by PROVIDER.
- *Professional Liability*: At least \$1 million per claim and \$2 million aggregate.
- Abuse/Molestation: At least \$1 million per occurrence and \$2 million aggregate.
- Workers Comp: The PROVIDER shall at its own cost and expense procure and maintain statutory insurance under the Workers Compensation Law of California and employer's liability of at least \$1 million.

Not later than October 1, 2012, PROVIDER shall provide LEA with satisfactory evidence of insurance, naming the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District as certificate holder and by an additional insured endorsement specifically naming the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District, its employees, Board members, officers, agents, and volunteers as additional insureds. PROVIDER shall provide complete updated insurance forms ONE WEEK PRIOR to expiration of any previously submitted policy or risk reassignment of students to another provider.

For any claims related to this contract, the PROVIDER'S insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects to the LEA, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the LEA, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the PROVIDER'S insurance and shall not contribute with it.

15. Fees

LEA and PROVIDER agree to the following fee structure:

\$ per hour with a total cost not to exceed the calculated rate (LEA's total Title 1, Part A allocation, divided by number of children aged 5-17 from families below the poverty level)

16. **Monthly Invoices**

PROVIDER shall submit to LEA monthly invoices itemized by name/address of student, service provided and actual number of hours for which services were provided, and amount owed. Such invoices shall be submitted within thirty (30) days of the rendering of services. LEA shall process payments to PROVIDER within forty-five (45) days of submission of such invoices.

17. **Records of Attendance**

PROVIDER shall maintain daily records of student services provided, including the name/address of the student, the name of PROVIDER's employee who rendered the service, and the amount of time of such service. PROVIDER shall permit access to and/or a copy of such records to LEA upon request.

18. **Right to Withhold**

LEA may withhold payment to PROVIDER, on ten (10) working days written notice of such withholding, when in the opinion of the LEA:

- a. PROVIDER's performance, in whole or in part, either has not been carried out or is insufficiently documented.
- b. PROVIDER has neglected, failed, or refused to furnish information or to cooperate with the inspection, review, or audit of its program, work, or records.
- c. PROVIDER has failed to submit the invoice in a timely manner.

If LEA gives notice of intent to withhold, PROVIDER shall have fourteen (14) days from the date of receipt of said notice to correct such deficiency and/or may invoke the dispute resolution provision herein.

19. **Modification and Amendments:**

This Contract may be modified or amended only by a written document signed by authorized representatives of PROVIDER and LEA. No change in this Contract or in the PDPA shall result in a LEA financial obligation to PROVIDER in excess of the State/Federal reimbursement rate per student per year to the LEA.

20. **Disputes**

Disputes between LEA and PROVIDER concerning the meaning, requirements or performance of this contract shall be submitted to Karen Walker, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support, of the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District. The determination of the LEA Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support shall be made in writing and shall be binding on both parties.

21. Subcontract and Assignment

PROVIDER shall not subcontract or assign any of the work contemplated under this Contract without first obtaining written approval from the LEA. Such approval shall be attached and made part of this Contract. Subcontracts or assignments may be entered into only with providers certified by the California Department of Education.

Any sub-contractor or assignee shall be bound by all of the terms of this Contract, including the insurance and indemnification provisions.

22. Termination

a. This agreement may be terminated by LEA or PROVIDER at any time. PROVIDER's exercise of its right to terminate this Contract shall not alleviate its responsibilities to complete any existing PDPA's. To terminate this Contract, either party shall give twenty

(20) calendar days written notice as provided herein prior to the date of the termination. Upon termination without default of PROVIDER, LEA shall pay, without duplication, for all services satisfactorily performed to date of termination.

- b. In consideration of this payment, PROVIDER waives all rights to any further payment of damage. Upon termination, PROVIDER shall turn over to LEA, all student records in its possession generated as a result of services rendered under this Contract, possessed by PROVIDER or under its control at the time of termination.
- c. A Parent/District/Provider Agreement may be terminated by PROVIDER only upon consent of the LEA. A PDPA shall terminate if the student ceases to be enrolled in the District. Upon termination under this paragraph, final payment from LEA will be calculated based upon a prorate calculation of total services agreed upon in the PDPA for which the LEA is responsible for payment, divided by that portion of services actually rendered.

23. Compliance with Laws

During the term of this agreement, PROVIDER shall comply with all applicable federal, State Board of Education, and local statutes, laws ordinances, rules and regulations relating to the provision of supplementary services, including securing and maintaining in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to the Contract.

24. Entire Agreement

This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between LEA and PROVIDER and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated.

25. Governing Law

The terms and conditions of this agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of California with venue in San Diego County, California.

26. Severability Clause

If any provision of this agreement is held in whole or in part to be unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of that provision and of the entire agreement shall be severable and remain in effect.

27. **Notices**

Notices required under this Contract shall be valid when mailed first class postage or personally delivered to the following representatives, as indicated below:

For the LEA:

Ronda Wood Coordinator, Extended School Services La Mesa-Spring Valley School District 4750 Date Avenue La Mesa, California 91942 619-668-5700 x6406 For PROVIDER:

Authorized Representative

The persons signing this Contract certify they are the authorized representatives of the respective parties, and are authorized to sign this document.

The parties hereto have executed this agreement by and through their duly authorized agents or representatives. This contract is effective October 8, 2012, and terminates at 5:00 p.m. on April 16, 2013 unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

PRO	VIDER:		
BY:			
	Name (Signature)		
	Title	Date	
DIST	PRICT:		
BY:			
	Karen Walker, Ed. D. Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support	Date	

PREPARED BY: Karen Walker, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support

ITEM NUMBER: LS-6 New Business

Action Item

Authorization to Enter into an Access Agreement with The California

Immunization Registry

Beginning in 2005 the District and The California Immunization Registry (CAIR) have partnered in sharing immunization records to help streamline the student enrollment process. The <u>attached</u> agreement allows for this partnership to continue. In addition to the sharing of immunization records the new agreement will also provide information to control disease outbreaks. This information is available only to authorized agencies.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended authorization be granted to enter into an Access Agreement with The California Immunization Registry.





ACCESS AGREEMENT FOR PROVIDERS AND AGENCIES

The California Immunization Registry (CAIR) is a computer-based immunization tracking system developed to assist medical providers and other approved agencies to track and review immunization information for individuals, assess immunization needs and remind/recall patients, avoid unnecessary or redundant immunizations, and control disease outbreaks. Additional information related to issues of public health importance such as TB and lead test results, and height and weight data may be entered by the provider or school into the registry and subject to informed disclosure to patients. Information in CAIR is only available to authorized providers/agencies and local health departments in California, and the California Department of Public Health. This Agreement will allow the Provider/Agency to create, view, update, and monitor immunization and other public health screening information in CAIR under the conditions listed below.

immunization and other public	c health screening inform	ation in CAIR under the condit	ions listed below.
	(If more than one site, p	lease attach a list of sites cove	- red by this agreement)
City:			_
Phone:	Fax:	Email:	
 Comply with California well as State and Fed patient information. 	a Health and Safety Code eral laws and HIPAA reg	Provider/Agency agrees to: e Section 120440 regarding imituations regarding maintaining riate CAIR training prior to acce	the confidentiality of

- Access information in CAIR only as needed to track immunization and other public health screeningrelated information such as TB and lead tests, and height and weight measurements for individuals presenting to Provider/Agency for services.
- Safeguard and ensure no sharing of assigned passwords.
- Ensure no misuse or wrongful disclosure of information in CAIR by Provider/Agency staff.
- Enter accurate and timely data and to not knowingly enter invalid or false data into CAIR.
- Provide disclosure to individuals or their parents/guardians and record in CAIR their decisions about sharing information. Written disclosure is highly recommended.
- · Report any activity that may compromise the protection and privacy of the information in CAIR.

Signing this form designates agreement to be a participating Provider/Agency and a CAIR authorized user. CAIR reserves the right to terminate this agreement if Provider/Agency or its staff violate this agreement or use the system in an unauthorized manner. This agreement will remain in effect until terminated by either party.

Name of Provider/Agency Representative	Signature of Provider/Agency Representative
Title of Provider/Agency Representative	Date

3/10

PREPARED BY: Karen Walker, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support

ITEM NUMBER: LS-7 New Business

Action Item

Approval of Agreement for Private Vehicle Transportation In-Lieu of

Transportation

Parents of a Special Education student have requested reimbursement for transportation in-lieu of the District providing this transportation from their place of residence to Emerald Day Treatment located in El Cajon.

The <u>attached</u> agreement is for the period September 4, 2012 until July 31, 2013.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board approve this agreement.

LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

4750 Date Avenue La Mesa, California 91942-5293 619/668-5700

AGREEMENT FOR IN-LIEU OF TRANSPORTATION

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 4th day of September, 2012 between the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District, hereinafter referred to as the District, and xxxxxx, hereinafter referred to as the Parent, for xxxxxx hereinafter referred to as the pupil.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, it has been determined that in lieu of the District providing transportation service for the Pupil, the Parent will transport the Pupil between his/her place of residence and Emerald Day Treatment.

NOW THEREFORE the District and the Parent hereby agree as follows:

THE DISTRICT shall reimburse the Parent for transporting the Pupil a total of 15.4 miles per day of actual transportation of the Pupil at .55 per mile, payable monthly upon presentation and verification of an invoice and daily mileage report to the District. The maximum number of days of transportation covered by this Agreement shall not exceed 220 days and the total amount paid under this Agreement shall not exceed \$1,900.00.

THE PARENT SHALL, at his or her expense, carry adequate automobile liability insurance for the duration of this contract to fully protect the Parent and the District from any and all claims for damage to property or for personal injury including death, which may arise while the Parent is performing services under this Agreement. The Parent agrees to indemnify and to hold free and harmless, the District, its officers agents and employees from all liability or loss, and against all claims or actions based upon or arising out of injury to or death of all persons, or damage to or loss of property, caused by acts of the Parent in connection with this Agreement.

It is expressly understood and agreed to by both parties that the Parent, while performing services under this Agreement, is an independent contractor and is not an officer, agent, or employee of the District.

Services under this Agreement shall commence on September 4th, 2012 and shall terminate on July 31, 2013, inclusive, unless terminated sooner by mutual consent of the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and the Parent have executed this agreement effective as of the date first written above and becoming valid upon approval of the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District Board of Education.

Parent Signature	District Signature	
Date	Date	
Approved by The Governing Board on:		
Budget Approval By:		

PREPARED BY: Claudia Bender

Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

ITEM NUMBER: HR-1 Human Resources Recommendations

Action Item

Standard Recommendations

The Human Resources recommendations which are <u>attached</u> for consideration at the September 18, 2012, Board of Education meeting are standard.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board approve the <u>attached</u> standard Human Resources recommendations as presented.

1. Standard Human Resources Recommendations – September 18, 2012

CERTIFICATED:

<u>Approval of Assignment/Health and Safety:</u> (The following teacher should receive the extra salary indicated for the 2012-2013 school year.)

Geary, JoAnn \$433.32

Approval of Change of Classification:

Bertrand, Lindsey	From:	V-14	To: VI-14	09/01/12
Bishop, Cynthia D.	From:	V-11	To: VI-11	09/01/12
Guera, Rachel G.	From:	V-6	To: VI-6	09/01/12

CLASSIFIED:

Approval of Acceptance of Resignation/Merit System:

Evanson, Zouri L.	Child Nutrition Worker Site Leader (retiring)	12/30/12
Harkins, Maria C.	Paraprofessional – Special Education (retiring)	08/30/12
Silverman, Yvonne J.	School Office Manager (retiring)	10/19/12

Approval of Employment:

Bramlette, Priscilla C.	Playground Attendant	\$8.85/hr	08/16/12
Brown, Denzel C.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	08/23/12
Dao, Emelita	Playground Attendant	\$8.85/hr	08/31/12
Doudna, Natalie M.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	08/24/12
Franco, Kendra L.	Playground Attendant	\$8.85/hr	09/06/12
Gaona, Faith K.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	08/13/12
Harmer, Michael G.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	08/28/12
Hattendorf, Susan G.	Playground Attendant	\$8.85/hr	09/06/12
Hevener, Maureen E.	Playground Attendant	\$8.85/hr	08/16/12
Odneal, Jenna M.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	08/28/12
Oliva, Blanca C.	Playground Attendant	\$8.85/hr	08/16/12
Ortiz, Diana L.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	09/06/12
Powell, Brittney L.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	08/23/12
Pryor, Tameara L.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	09/07/12
Richard-Garcia, Stephanie M.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	09/07/12
Richardson, Olivia D.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	08/23/12
Saavedra Jr., Samuel S.	Playground Attendant	\$8.85/hr	08/20/12
Sengvixay, Angel L.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	07/09/12
Suro, Jesus	Playground Attendant	\$8.85/hr	08/26/12
Walls II, Kenneth S.	Extended School Services Attendant	\$10.18/hr	09/07/12
Wilson, Matthew C.	Extended School Services Assistant Leader	\$13.39/hr	08/21/12

Approval of Termination of Employment:

Boukas, Chrystie S. Playground Attendant (resigned) 06/15/12

Approval of Change of Classification:

Filatoff, Jacqueline From: Accounting Specialist 64-D 09/06/12

From: Accounting Specialist 64-D To: Senior Accountant 81-C

CONSULTANT, LECTURER/PRESENTER, SHORT-TERM EMPLOYMENT: (Attached)

Creative Sports, Inc.	Lecturer/Presenter (Parkway Middle)	09/27/12
Neuschuler, Meta	Short-Term Employment (Murdock)	08/01/12 - 06/30/13
Reed, Lori	Short-Term Employment (Murdock)	08/01/12 - 06/30/13
Sindal, Frida	Short-Term Employment (Murdock)	08/01/12 - 06/30/13
Soren Bennick Productions	Lecturer/Presenter (La Presa Elementary)	10/04/12
TNT Dunk Squad/K. Cousino	Lecturer/Presenter (Rolando)	09/14/12
US Border Patrol/E. Sandoval	Lecturer/Presenter (Extended School Services)	09/25/12

La Mesa-Spring Valley School District

							oring Valley S				CEC		
				ONTRACT F							75.5	9.5	1012
CONTI SUBMI	RACT MUST E TTED TO HUI	E COMPLET VAN RESOU	TED AND SI ROES FOR	GNED BY CONS BUDGET APPR	SULTANTOR SOVAL THRE	R LECTURER EE (3) WEEK	PRESENTER, A S PRIOR TO N	PPROPRIATE EXT REGULAR	APPROVA BOARD M	L SIGNATURE EETING. THI	S FORM	MUST B	ED. AND MUST BE E TYPED.
Origina	ating School	or Depart	ment Parl	way Middle	School					_			
Consu	Itant/Lecture	er/Presente	r Name <u>D</u>	an Hubbard	(Presente	er) Frank J	armacz (Org	anizer)					
Name	of Firm or E	Business <u>C</u>	reative S	ports, Inc.					і ахр	ayer ID No	(tor 109s	"——	
Addres	St			 Consultant/L	a oturar!!	Orecenter :	Don Hubbar	d has been	doing sc	hool shows	since 19	986.	
	ground and stuntteams		itions of (Consultant	ecturen	resenter	Dan Hubbai	u nas been	donig sc	11001 3110 W.	· amee 1.		
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,								•				
Pro	gram to	I	Γ		Sub	Goal	Function	Object	Sub	School	Loc		Split
	harged	Fund	Sub	Resource	Sub	Goal	runcuon	Object		Denoor		%	S
FRE	E											├─	
				 			-			-		+	
					8.	isson							
	onsultant (Lecture	r/Present	ter Fin		or Departm				31/12 ite			,
				oly lattile,	, гинара		$\alpha K(\mathcal{W}_{\Delta})$					ગાળ	12
Additi	onal Approv	al (If needs	ed) A	7 10 Da	ate		Signature of	Assistant Su	perintend	ient	Da	ate	
APPE	OVEDFOR	BOARD	U	Ben	au			I	1/2/	12_			
	AISSION:		Assistant	Superintende	nt, Huma	n Resource	ıs "	Dát	ė //		E	Board App	proval Date
				AG	REEME	NT FOR F	ROFESSIC	NAL SER	VICES				
										2012 by an	d babua	n tha I A	MECA
THIS	AGREEME	NT is mad	e and ente	ered into this <u>3</u> CT, 4750 Date	Avenue		da						
SPKI	NG VALLE	Y SCHOO	LDISTRI	C1,4750 Dai	e Averiue,	, La Mesa, V	Callottia 515	TZ, (HOCOM		hereafter "C			
10015	DEAC C	t-o-tes con		at he or che i	e enecial	trained ev	merienned a	ad compete	nt to provi	ide the spec	rial servic	es and to	give the advice
calle	d for by thi	s Agreem	nent; and	INC OF SIRE	s specially	y danca, cz	фололосо, а	io compoto	ii to pioti	ao a lo opoc			g. 10 1.0 1.1.10
WHE		rict has de	termined	that it has a n	need to en	nter into this	Agreement v	vith Contrac	tor for the	e special se	rvices an	d advice	described
NOW	THEREFO	ORE. it is m	nutually ac	greed by the p	arties her	eto as follo	ws:						
1.		ENT OF C	ONTRAC	TOR. The Dis				nd Contract	or agrees	to perform	the profe	ssional se	ervices as
				F. 11. 12. A		-111 h - 61					through		
2.	TERM OF A	GREEME	:NT. The t	erm of this Ag rovided on the	greement : following	snall be tor i dates Sen	ine period coi tember 27, 2	nmenang _ 012			, unrough		
													t
	nadamaa.	e of all ser delivered.	vices rend Invoices	agrees to pay dered pursuar shall not exce	nt to this A	Anreement	Payments s	nall be mad submitted	e upon re to the Dis	eceipt and v strict's Admi	erification nistrator,	of Cont as stated	for the ractor's invoice d in provision 5
	of the work necessary materials re place of bu	and shall to support especting r	submit to hours wo natters co District m	District such on rked, activities overed by this	oral and w s, and exp Agreeme essary. C	vritten repor penses in the ent, shall be contractor h	ts as District ne performan made availa ereby agrees	may specify be of this cou ble for exam to perform t	. Contract intract. The ination de the profes	for will main lese records uring norma ssional servi	ntain such s and oth al busine:	n records er data, r ss hours,	eports, or
	As a part	of our G	reat Ame	erican Maga	zine Dri	ive Prizes	, Creative S	ports will	present	a BMX D	emonst	ration A	ssembly on
	our lower												
		-											
9974	Rev. 9/06							Distributio		counting ıman Resou		ntractor iginator	

12-1ろ La Mesa-Spring Valley School District

REQUISITION FOR SHORT-TERM EMPLOYMENT

				laN	lesa-Spring	ا کے ا Valley Se	chool Distric	t				Safe to the second
			DECLIE				DM EMP	LOVM	ENT			AL,
То	be comple	eted by s	school/depa	rtment a	nd approve	ed prior to	service (Su	bmit all	copies to	Human	Resour	ces) SEP 0 4 20%
int Name <u>ME</u>	TA NEUS	CHULE	R			D	ate Novem	ber 1, 20	011			
scribe servic	e perform	ed/Progr	ram Objecti	ve <u>After</u>	School H	omework	club					
te(s) of Serv	ice <u>Augu</u>	st 2012	- June 2013	3			ocation of S	ervice <u>N</u>	URDOC	(SCHO	OL	
gram to be			_		0	Function	Object	Sub	School	Loc	%	Split
arged	Fund 03	. 00	Resource 0000	Sub 191	1110	1000	2900	053	340		1.0	
nations	03	., 00										
								11/	٤			
urly or Daily	Data Jaka	la ana\ 6	e o ocnike			т	otal Not to E	xceed \$	1200.00			
urly or Dally	Rate (Circ	ie one) s	5 6.050niii				-					
penditure A	pproved	by:			1	1						
	<u></u>	4			$\frac{\sqrt{3}}{2}$	412 =	pec. Øducatio	n/Spec. F	rograms (i	f require	d)	Date
icipal/Departy	pent mead				2010		of Wa	lu				9/11/12
ounting Budg	et Review				Date/	7., A	sst. Supt., Bu	siness or	Asst. Supt	., Instruc	tion	Date
- (VK	3e.re	ler			9/14/	<u> </u>	BOARD APPROVAL DATE 'No service to be rendered until after Board approval.					
sistant Superir	ntendent, H	uman Re	sources		Date	- IN	o service to b	erendere	d dikti alic			
In:e NEUS Last Idres:	CHULER			Firs		ity Cell phone				State/Zi	•	
lephone			ates? 🖾 Y	′es □	No If No.	do you ha	ve a legal ri	ght to we	ork in the	u.s.? [] Yes	□ No
lephone	n of the U	Inited St	ates? 🛛 🕽	res □	No IfNo, es⊟No	do you ha If Yes, wi	ave a legal ri hen? <u>curre</u> n	ght to we	ork in the _ Under w	U.S.? [Yes	□ No me
e you a citize	en of the U	Inited States	y this distric	t? ⊠ Ye	s 🗌 No	If Yes, w	hen? <u>curren</u>	tly	_ Under w	hat nan	ne? <u>Sar</u>	me
ephone e you a citize ve you ever e you curren	en of the U been emp tly a mem	Inited Stoleyed by	y this distric California re	t? ⊠ Ye etiremen	s 🗌 No t system?	lf Yes, wi ☐ Yes 🏻	hen? <u>curren</u> No If Ye	itly es, which	_ Underw system:	hat nan	ne? <u>Sar</u> S 🔲 P	PERS
ephone e you a citize ve you ever e you curren	en of the U been emp tly a mem	Inited Stoleyed by	y this distric California re	t? ⊠ Ye etiremen	s 🗌 No t system?	lf Yes, wi ☐ Yes 🏻	hen? <u>curren</u> No If Ye	itly es, which	_ Underw system:	hat nan	ne? <u>Sar</u> S 🔲 P	me
lephone e you a citize we you ever e you curren ave you ever	en of the U been emp tly a mem been con	Inited Stolloyed by ber of a victed of	y this distric California re Fany crimina	1? ⊠ Yo etiremen al offens	es	lf Yes, wi ☐ Yes 🏻	hen? <u>curren</u> No If Ye	itly es, which	_ Underw system:	hat nan	ne? <u>Sar</u> S 🔲 P	PERS
lephone e you a citize e you ever e you curren eve you ever	en of the U been emp tly a mem been con-	United St bloyed by ber of a victed of right to fi	y this distric California re Fany crimina ngerprint all	1? X Your Your Your Your Young The Section 1997 The Secti	es No t system? e? Yes	If Yes, wi	hen? <u>curren</u> 3 No If Ye If Yes, plea	es, which	_ Under w i system: date of ea	hat nam	ne? <u>Sar</u> S 🔲 P	PERS
lephone e you a citize ave you ever e you curren ave you ever ne District res	en of the U been emp tly a mem been con-	United St bloyed by ber of a victed of right to fi	y this distric California re Fany crimina ngerprint all	1? X Your Your Your Your Young The Section 1997 The Secti	es No t system? e? Yes	If Yes, wi	hen? <u>curren</u> 3 No If Ye If Yes, plea	es, which	_ Under w i system: date of ea	hat nam	ne? <u>Sar</u> S 🔲 P	PERS
e you a citize ave you ever e you curren ave you ever the District res ackground que	en of the U been emp tly a mem been con- erves the s	United St bloyed by ber of a vicited of right to file s for ass	y this distric California re Fany crimina ngerprint all signment <u>Pl</u>	1? X Yestiremental offense applicant	es No t system? e? Yes s.) d attnd., S	If Yes, wi ☐ Yes ☒ No Student Ha	hen? <u>curren</u> No If Yes, plea If Yes, plea	es, which	_ Under w i system: date of ea	hat nam	ne? <u>Sar</u> S 🔲 P	PERS
e you a citize e you a citize e you ever e you curren eve you ever ne District res ckground qu	en of the U been emp tly a mem been com- erves the s	United St bloyed by ber of a vicited of right to file s for ass	y this district California ref f any crimina ngerprint all signment Pl: those who I	1? Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year	es No t system? e? Yes s.) d attnd., S	If Yes, wi ☐ Yes ☑ No Student Ha	hen? <u>curren</u> No If Yes, plea If Yes, plea elper, did the	itly es, which ise give	_ Under w i system: date of ea	hat nan	ne? <u>Sar</u> S 🔲 P	ne ERS sentence below:
e you a citize ave you ever e you curren ave you ever the District res ackground que cofessional re	en of the U been emp tly a mem been com- erves the s	United St bloyed by ber of a vicited of right to file s for ass	y this district California ref f any crimina ngerprint all signment Pla those who l	atremental offense applicant applicant avground know of the street applicant avground applicant avground applicant avground avgro	es No t system? e? Yes s.) d attnd., S	If Yes, wi ☐ Yes ☑ No Student Ha	hen? <u>curren</u> No If Yes, plea If Yes, plea	itly es, which ise give	_ Under w i system: date of ea	hat nan	ne? <u>Sar</u> S	eERS sentence below:
e you a citize e you a citize e you ever e you curren eve you ever ne District res ackground qu ofessional re	en of the U been emp tly a mem been com- erves the s	United St bloyed by ber of a vicited of right to file s for ass	y this district California ref f any crimina ngerprint all signment Pl: those who I	atremental offense applicant applicant avground know of the street applicant avground applicant avground applicant avground avgro	es No t system? e? Yes s.) d attnd., S	If Yes, wi ☐ Yes ☑ No Student Ha	hen? <u>curren</u> No If Yes, plea If Yes, plea elper, did the	itly es, which ise give	_ Under w i system: date of ea	hat nan	ne? <u>Sar</u> S D P	eERS sentence below:
re you a citize ave you ever re you current ave you ever the District restackground querofessional reame ohn Ashiey	en of the U been emp tily a mem been com erves the i salification ferences i	United Stoloyed by ber of a victed of right to find s for ass (include see or misby authors)	y this district California ref F any criminal Ingerprint all Signment Pla those who I Occupat Princips	17 X Yestermental offense applicant	es No t system? e? Yes s.) d attnd., S your ability	If Yes, wi	hen? <u>curren</u> No If Yes, plea If Yes, plea elper, did the rience): Mailing Add	es, which se give sis club	Under with system: date of ea	STR ch offen	lephone	sentence below:
re you a citize ave you ever the postrict resackground que to fessional reame to he Ashiey anderstand the memployme	en of the U been emp tily a mem been com erves the i salification ferences i	United Stoloyed by ber of a victed of right to find s for ass (include see or misby authors)	y this district California ref F any criminal Ingerprint all Signment Pla those who I Occupat Princips	ar	es No t system? e? Yes s.) d attnd., S your ability	If Yes, will Yes \(\subseteq \text{No} \) Student Harmonia and experimental exper	hen? <u>curren</u> No If Yes, plea lelper, did the lience): Mailing Add	es, which se give sis club	Under with system: date of ea	Te 61	lephone 9-668-5	sentence below:

La Mesa-Spring Valley School District

REQUISITION FOR SHORT-TERM EMPLOYMENT

То	be compl	eted by s	chool/depa	rtment a	nd approv	ed prior to s	ervice (Su	ıbmit all	copies to	Human	Resour	ces)
Print Name LO	RI REED					Da	te <u>8/1/201</u>	2			ŞĒC	09
Describe servic	e perform	ed/Progr	am Objecti	ve <u>After</u>	School h	omework o	lub		•			2014
ate(s) of Serv	ice Augu	st 2012-	June 2013			Lo	cation of S	ervice <u>N</u>	MURDOC	(SCHO	OL	
rogram to be	T											Split
harged	Fund	Sub	Resource	Sub	Goal	Function	Object	Sub	School	Loc	%	s
fonations	03	. 00	0000	191	1110	1000	2900	099	340		┼	+
	-					-	95					
lourly or Daily	Rate (circ	le one) §	8.85/hr			To	tal Not to E	Exceed §	1700.00			
	\sim	.										
xpenditure A	pproved	oy:			7/2	5/12	,					
rincipal/Departo	gént Head)		Date		ec. Educatio	n/Spec.	rograms (i	f required)	Date
c.par ocpan		d				d	$\langle (\mathcal{M}_{\mathcal{K}}) \rangle$	len				9/11/12
ccounting Budg	et Review				Pale,	As	st. Supt., Bu	isiness or	Asst. Supt	Instruct	ion	Date
(B	ead	er	-		1/14	/ <u>/</u>	ARD APP	ROVAL	DATE_			
ssistant Superir	tendent, H	luman Res	ources		Date	No.	service to b	e rendere	d until afte	r Board a	pproval.	
Last ddress Street		<u>~.</u>			c	ity				State/Zip	_	
elephone		3				Cell phone						
re you a citize	n of the U	Inited Sta	ates? 🛛 Y	es 🗆 i	No If No.	do you hav	e a legal ri	ght to wo	ork in the I	J.S.? [] Yes [☐ No
lave you ever												
re you current												
lave you ever	been con	victed of	any crimina	ii offense	e7 ∐ Yes	⊠ NO I	r res, piea	ise give	uate of ear	GI OHER	e anu	sentence below:
The District res	erves the	right to fin	gerprint all a	oplicant	s.)							
Background qu	alification	s for assi	onment Pla	varoun	d attnd d	lid this club	last year					
rackyround qu		0 101 0001	g	14								
Professional re		/: l		now of v	our ability	and evnerie	ruce).					
	ierences	(include t	Occupati		our ability	Complete M	lailing Add	ress		Tel	phone	
Name			Principa			O O TIDIOTO N	oning 7 ioo				-668-57	778
ohn Ashley			rincipa	i, maia	7UN							
om employme cceptability for	nt. I here	by author	leading info	rmation rict to co	given on the	his applicati k history, re	on may be ference, or	cause for police in	or rejection ecord inqu	of appli diries to	ication : determi	and/or removal ne my
Signature	00075			Distance of			U-M-		Pink: Acc	countine	Gold	enrod: Originator
Rev. 9/06	09973			Distribution	n: White: Hur	man Resources		: Payroll				enroci: Originator ployment Req.doc
orm Subject To	Change -	Revised 2	/4/10				I;\Data\sh	areu ic-r c	ministron		Can Em	programma requided

La Mesa-Spring Valley School District

REQUISITION FOR SHORT-TERM EMPLOYMENT

To be completed by school/department and approved prior to service (Submit all copies to Human Resources) To be completed by school/department and approved prior to service (Submit all copies to Human Resources) To be completed by school/department and approved prior to service (Submit all copies to Human Resources) Total Not to Exceed \$2200.00 Total Not to Ex					laN	- (ے lesa-Sprin	リろ g Valley Sci	hool Distri	ct				gergan,
To be completed by school/department and approved prior to service (Submit all copies to Human Resources) To be completed by school/department and approved prior to service (Submit all copies to Human Resources) To be scribe service performed/Program Objective After School Homework Club Location of Service August 2012-June 2013 Location of Service August 2012-June 2013 Location of Service MURDOCK regram to be Fund Sub Resource Sub Goal Function Object Sub School Loc Sub Service on To Service Murdock regram to be Fund Sub Resource Sub Goal Function Object Sub School Loc Sub Service on To Service Murdock county or Daily Rate (circle one) \$ 8.85 Total Not to Exceed \$ 2200.00 xpenditure Approved by:				REQUI	SITION	FOR SI	HORT-TE	RM EMI	PLOYM	ENT			6EB
Courting Buspet Review City Completed by spiciard of the City Ci	То	be compl	eted by	school/depa	rtment a	nd approv	ed prior to s	ervice (S	ubmit ali	copies to	Human	Resour	rces) 3EF 07
Location of Service MURDOCK Torgram to be Fund Sub Resource Sub Goal Function Object Sub School Loc W 5 plit Indications 103 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340									12				
recogning by Fund Sub Resource Sub Goal Function Object Sub School Loc Spilit Indications 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1110 111	Describe servi	ce perform	ned/Prog	ram Objecti	ve <u>After</u>	School H	lomework (Club					
recogning by Fund Sub Resource Sub Goal Function Object Sub School Loc Spilit Indications 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1110 111					-:-			-					
recogning by Fund Sub Resource Sub Goal Function Object Sub School Loc Spilit Indications 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 03 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340 Second Conditions 04 0000 191 1110 1110 111			4 0040	2012				cation of S	Service A	MIRDOC	<u> </u>		
regram to the Fund sub Resources Sub Goal Function Object Sub School Loc % Sub Interest Onations 03 00 0000 191 1110 1000 2900 099 340		rice Augu	JST 2012	June 2013				Cation of C	T	T		1	Split
Courty or Daily Rate (circle one) \$ 8.85	Program to be charged	Fund	Sub	Resource	Sub	Goal	Function	Object			Loc	%	
xpenditure approved by: Date	donations	03	. 00	0000	191	1110	1000	2900	099	340		+	
xpenditure approved by: Date		-							8			-	
xpenditure approved by: Date							T-	tal blat to	Eunand 6	2200.00			
Date	dourly or Daily	Rate (circ	de one)	8.85		-	10	tai Not to	Exceed 3	2200.00			
Date Spef_Education/Spec_Programs (if required) Date Spef_Education/Spec_Programs (if required) Date Dat	xpenditure A	pproved	by:			- Î	,						
Date	ringinal/Departs	Sant Hand				9/3/ Date	//2 Sp	ed. Educati	on/Spec. F	Programs (i	f required	d)	Date
BOARD APPROVAL DATE No service to be rendered until after Board approval. Board Type	Писіралоераці	nent riead	r				ť	(N /L	lin				9/4/12
APPLICATION FOR SHORT-TERM EMPLOYMENT [lease Type	ccounting Budg	et Review	, ,			Date	//1				., Instruc	tion	Date
APPLICATION FOR SHORT-TERM EMPLOYMENT (To be completed by applicant only if not completed previously.) ame Sindal Frida Soc. Sec. No Last First Middle City State/Zip Cell phone re you a citizen of the United States? Syes No If No, do you have a legal right to work in the U.S.? Yes No ave you ever been employed by this district? Syes No If Yes, when? currently Under what name? same re you currently a member of a California retirement system? Yes No If Yes, which system: STRS PERS ave you ever been convicted of any criminal offense? Yes No If Yes, please give date of each offense and sentence below. The District reserves the right to fingerprint all applicants.) ackground qualifications for assignment Murdock Playground Supervisor, parent volunteer rofessional references (include those who know of your ability and experience): ame Occupation Complete Mailing Address Telephone ohn Ashley Principal Murdock understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal one employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my coeptability for employment. By 3 1 2- Date Date Date Pink: Accounting Gotzenrod Originator Engloyment Engloyment Engloyment Engloyment Requoce	Assistant Superi	ntendent. H	L/ Juman Re	sources		Date	// <u></u>	Service to I	PROVAL be rendere	DATE ed until afte	r Board a	pproval.	
Itemse Type	- Constant Capen						-						
ame Sindal Frida Soc. Sec. No Last First Middle ddrest. Street City State/Zip elephone Call phone Call phone Call phone Coll phone Call phone				APF	LICAT	ION FO	R SHORT	-TERM	EMPLO	OYMEN	Γ		
Address: Street	lease Type			(To	be comp	oleted by a	pplicant only	if not com	pleted pro	eviously.)			
City State/Zip	lame Sinda	tl							So	c. Sec. No			
Street City State/Zip elephone C Cell phone					Firs	t	Mic	idle					
re you a citizen of the United States?	Addrest Street		-			с	ity				State/Zip	, -	
ave you ever been employed by this district? Yes No If Yes, when? currently Under what name? same re you currently a member of a California retirement system? Yes No If Yes, which system: STRS PERS ave you ever been convicted of any criminal offense? Yes No If Yes, please give date of each offense and sentence below: The District reserves the right to fingerprint all applicants.) ackground qualifications for assignment Murdock Playground Supervisor, parent volunteer references (include those who know of your ability and experience): ame Occupation Complete Mailing Address Telephone who Ashley Principal Murdock understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal one employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complaintly for employment. BY ALL Z Total Date Pink: Accounting Goldenrod Originator I:Data\shared\text{\text{E-Forms\text{NE-Form Short-Term Employment Req.doc}} The Distribution: White: Human Resources Yellow: Payroll Pink: Accounting Goldenrod Originator I:Data\shared\text{\text{\text{E-Forms\text{NE-Form Short-Term Employment Req.doc}}	elephone (_						Cell phone						
ave you ever been employed by this district? Yes No If Yes, when? currently Under what name? same re you currently a member of a California retirement system? Yes No If Yes, which system: STRS PERS ave you ever been convicted of any criminal offense? Yes No If Yes, please give date of each offense and sentence below: The District reserves the right to fingerprint all applicants.) ackground qualifications for assignment Murdock Playground Supervisor, parent volunteer references (include those who know of your ability and experience): ame Occupation Complete Mailing Address Telephone who Ashley Principal Murdock understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal one employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complaintly for employment. BY ALL Z Total Date Pink: Accounting Goldenrod Originator I:Data\shared\text{\text{E-Forms\text{NE-Form Short-Term Employment Req.doc}} The Distribution: White: Human Resources Yellow: Payroll Pink: Accounting Goldenrod Originator I:Data\shared\text{\text{\text{E-Forms\text{NE-Form Short-Term Employment Req.doc}}	re vou a citize	en of the L	Jnited St	ates?⊠Y	es 🗆 t	No If No,	do you hav	e a legal r	ight to wo	ork in the	U.S.? [] Yes [□ No
ave you ever been convicted of any criminal offense? Yes No If Yes, which system: STRS PERS ave you ever been convicted of any criminal offense? No If Yes, please give date of each offense and sentence below: The District reserves the right to fingerprint all applicants.) ackground qualifications for assignment Murdock Playground Supervisor, parent volunteer rofessional references (include those who know of your ability and experience): ame Occupation Complete Mailing Address Telephone who Ashley Principal Murdock understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal one employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my coeptability for employment. B/3/12 Talephone S/3/12 Date Principal Pink: Accounting Goldenrod: Originator by Sylvation Short-Term Employment Req.doc													
ackground qualifications for assignment Murdock Playground Supervisor, parent volunteer rofessional references (include those who know of your ability and experience): ame Occupation Occupation Ocmplete Mailing Address Telephone Ohn Ashley Principal Murdock understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal on employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my occeptability for employment. Additional Principal Date Principal Distribution: White: Human Resources Petrow. Payroll Pink: Accounting Principal Softenord: Originator Distribution: White: Human Resources Principal Distri													
ackground qualifications for assignment Murdock Playground Supervisor, parent volunteer rofessional references (include those who know of your ability and experience): ame Occupation Occupation Ocmplete Mailing Address Telephone Ohn Ashley Principal Murdock understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal on employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my occeptability for employment. Additional Principal Date Principal Distribution: White: Human Resources Petrow. Payroll Pink: Accounting Principal Softenord: Originator Distribution: White: Human Resources Principal Distri	ave vou ever	heen con	victed of	any crimina	i offense	? 🗍 Yes	⊠ No I	f Yes, plea	ase give o	date of ea	ch offen	se and	sentence below:
ackground qualifications for assignment Murdock Playground Supervisor, parent volunteer rofessional references (include those who know of your ability and experience): ame Occupation Complete Mailing Address Telephone ohn Ashley Principal Murdock understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal om employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complete to the principal Pink: Accounting Goldenrod: Originator of Supervisor Sup													
rofessional references (include those who know of your ability and experience): ame Occupation Complete Mailing Address Telephone Ohn Ashley Principal Murdock understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal om employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complete the principal Secretary of the principal Secret													
understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal omemployment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my coeptability for employment. Walt 2	ackground qu	atification	s for ass	ignment <u>Mu</u>	rdock P	layground	1 Superviso	or, parent	voluntee	er			
understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal omemployment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my coeptability for employment. Walt 2													
understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal one employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complete to employment.	rofessional re	ferences ((include	lhose who k	now of y								
understand that any false or misleading information given on this application may be cause for rejection of application and/or removal om employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my coeptability for employment.	lame							lailing Add	<u>lress</u>		Tel	ephone	
om employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complete the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complete the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complete the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct the District the District the District to conduct the District the District the District to conduct the District the Di	ohn Ashley			Principa	<u> </u>		Murdock						
om employment. I hereby authorize the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complete the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complete the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my complete the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct work history, reference, or police record inquiries to determine my conduct the District to conduct the District the District the District to conduct the District the District the District to conduct the District the Di													
ignature Ev. 9/06 09973 Distribution: White: Human Resources Section Payroll Pink: Accounting Goldenrod: Originator Subject To Change – Revised 2/4/10 Ev. 9/06 09973 Distribution: White: Human Resources Section Payroll Pink: Accounting Goldenrod: Originator Section Subject To Change – Revised 2/4/10	om employme	ent. I herel	by autho	leading info rize the Dist	rmation rict to co	given on the	nis application k history, re	on may be ference, o	cause for police re	or rejection ecord inqu	of appl uiries to	ication a determi	and/or removal ne my
gnature Date ev. 9/06 09973 Distribution: White: Human Resources Yellow: Payroll Pink: Accounting Goldenrod: Originator orm Subject To Change – Revised 2/4/10 I:\Data\shared\E-Form Short-Term Employment Req.doc	, , ,								8/	/3i/12	_		
orm Subject To Change – Revised 2/4/10 I:\Data\shared\E-Form Short-Term Employment Req.doc	Signature	1							Date				
orm Subject to Change – Revised 2/4/10	Rev. 9/06	09973			Distribution	n: White: Hur	nan Resources				-		-
	orm Subject To	Change – I	Revised 2	/4/10			, 7;		ared\E-Fo	ms\E-For	n Short-T	erm Em	ployment Req.doc

12-13

HUMAN RESU:

La Mesa-Spring Valley School District CONTRACT FOR CONSULTANT OR LECTURER/PRESENTER SERVICES SEP 0 4 REC'D

CONTRACT MUST SUBMITTED TO H	TBE COMPLE IUMAN RESOL	TED AND SI IRCES FOR	IGNED BY CON BUDGET APA	SULTANT O ROVAL THR	R LECTURER SEE (3) WEEK	PRESENTER, I S PRIOR TO N	APPROPRIATI EXT REGULA	E APPROVA R BOARD N	EEING. ITI	SPUR	WINDSTE	L 111 LD.
Originating Scho	ool or Depar	tment <u>La F</u>	resa Eleme	ntary		Date 8/29/12						
Consultant/Lect	urer/Present	er Name <u>S</u>	oren Bennio	<u>k</u>		Soc Sec No						
Name of Firm o	r Business S	oren Ben	nick Produc	tions-The	Power of	One		Тахр	ayer ID No	(for 10	99)	
Address v												
Background a	nd qualifica	ations of (Consultant/I	Lecturer/	Presenter j	Experience	theaatre j	performe	rs and writ	ers. P	erform for	schools across
the country. A	bullying-p	roofing pe	ertormance.									
												0.111
Program to be charged	Fund	Sub	Resource	Sub	Goal	Function	Object	Sub	School	Loc	%	Split \$
Donations	03	00	0000	191	1110	1000	4300	006	450			820.00
												1
		İ	197	100	Dark					20	/,	
□ Consultant	Lecture	er/Present	ter <u>III</u>)//U\					<u>w</u>	112-	
			Signature	, Principa	or Departm	1/11/		Da	ite /	,	aluli	7 -
	1.00	^		ate		Signature of	Accietant Si	inerintend	lent .		Date	
Additional Appr	oval (If need	eo) /	V .a -		,	orginature or	Assistant O		1//		D 010	
APPROVED FO	OR BOARD_	<u> </u>	Ber					9//	4/2	_	Board App	mural Date
SUBMISSION:		Assistant	Superintende								Doaid App	noval Date
			AC	REEME	NT FOR P	ROFESSIO	NAL SER	VICES				
THIS AGREEN	MENT is mad	le and ente	ered into this :	29 th		da	av of Augus	st .	2012, by an	d betw	een the LA	MESA-
SPRING VALL	EY SCHOO	LDISTRIC	CT. 4750 Dat	e Avenue								
0. 1											(he	reafter
"Contractor").												
WHEREAS, Co	ontractor rep his Agreen	resents th	at he or she	is speciall	y trained, ex	perienced, a	nd compete	ent to provi	de the spec	ial serv	ices and to	give the advice
WHEREAS, Di	istrict has de	etermined	that it has a r	need to er	nter into this	Agreement	with Contra	ctor for the	special se	rvices a	and advice o	described
NOW THERE	ORE. it is n	nutually ag	reed by the p	parties her	eto as follov	vs:						
1. EMPLOY	MENT OF C	ONTRAC	TOR. The Di				and Contrac	tor agrees	to perform	the prof	fessional se	rvices as
.,	er set forth											
2. TERM OF	AGREEME	NT. The t	erm of this A	greement	shall be for t	he period co	mmencing_	10/4/12		, throug	h <u>10/¶/12</u>	·
inclusive;	or, services	shall be pr	ovided on the	e following	dates 10/4/	12	Oct. 4,	2012				
for service	on of all and	vices rend Invoices :	dared purering	nt to this :	Arreament	Payments s	hali be mac	ie unon re	ceint and v	erificati nistrato	on of Contr r, as stated	for the actor's invoice in provision 5
of the wo necessar materials place of the In Exhibit	rk and shall y to support respecting ousiness, as A, attache	submit to I hours wor matters co District ma d hereto a	District such rked, activitie vered by this ay deem ned and incorpo	oral and v s, and exp Agreeme essary. C rated he	witten report penses in the ent, shall be contractor he rein by refe	ts as District e performan made availa ereby agrees erence, to the	may specify ce of this co ble for exar to perform	y. Contract Intract. The mination di the profes	tor will main ese records uring norma sional servi	itain su and of al busin	ch records : ther data, re ess hours, :	eports, or
2 perfor	mances of	"The Po	ower of One	e" anti-b	ullying pro	ogram.						
9974 Rev. 9/0	6						Distribution		counting man Resou		Contractor Originator	
					4 .							

12-13.

La Mesa-Spring Valley School District

CONTRACT FOR CONSULTANT OR LECTURER/PRESENTER SERVICES

SEP 07 2012

CONTRACT MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED BY CONSULTANTOR LECTURER/PRESENTER, APPROPRIATE APPROVAL SIGNATURES MUST BE OBTAINED. AND MUST BE SUBMITTED TO HUMAN RESOURCES FOR BUDGET APPROVAL THREE (3) WEEKS PRIOR TO NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. THIS FORM MUST BE TYPED. Date 8/24/12 Originating School or Department Rolando Elementary School Soc Sec No Consultant/Lecturer/Presenter Name Keith Cousino Taxpayer ID No (for 1098 Name of Firm or Rusiness TNT Dunk Squad Background and qualifications of Consultant/Lecturer/Presenter Presentations throughout San Diego County for fitness Split Program to Sub Goal Function Object Sub School 100 Fund Sub Resource be charged PTA paying 1,250.00 aulle Sche ☐ Consultant ☒ Lecturer/Presenter 8/24/12 ature, Principal or Department Head X Signature of Assistant Superintendent Additional Approval (If needed) APPROVED FOR BOARD SUBMISSION: Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources Board Approval Date AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 24th day of August , 2012, by and between the LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT, 4750 Date Avenue, La Mesa, California 91942, (hereafter -District'), and TNT Dunk Squad (hereafter "Contractor"). WHEREAS, Contractor represents that he or she is specially trained, experienced, and competent to provide the special services and to give the advice called for by this Agreement; and WHEREAS, District has determined that it has a need to enter into this Agreement with Contractor for the special services and advice described NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by the parties hereto as follows: EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR. The District hereby engages Contractor, and Contractor agrees to perform the professional services as 2. TERM OF AGREEMENT. The term of this Agreement shall be for the period commencing. through inclusive; or, services shall be provided on the following dates September 14, 2012 COMPENSATION. The District agrees to pay Contractor the amount of \$1,250.00 (PTA to pay directly) for the
performance of all services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. Payments shall be made upon receipt and verification of Contractor's invoice
for services delivered. Invoices shall not exceed one per month and should be submitted to the District's Administrator, as stated in provision 5 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES AND AUDIT OF RECORDS. Contractor shall keep designated District representatives fully Informed as to the progress of the work and shall submit to District such oral and written reports as District may specify. Contractor will maintain such records as may be necessary to support hours worked, activities, and expenses in the performance of this contract. These records and other data, reports, or materials respecting matters covered by this Agreement, shall be made available for examination during normal business hours, at District's place of business, as District may deem necessary. Contractor hereby agrees to perform the professional services specified below; or, set forth In Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, to the satisfaction of the District. Motivational fitness assembly; 2 man acrobatic slam dunk show! Distribution Contractor Human Resources Originator f:\data\shared\E-Forms\E-Form 9974 Lecturer Presenter.doc Form Subject to Change - Revised 7/21/10

La Mesa-Spring Valley School District



CONTRACT FOR CONSULTANT OR LECTURER/PRESENTER SERVICES

CONT. SUBM	RACT M UST É	E COMPLET MAN RESOU	ED AND SI ROES FOR	GNED BY CON BUDGET APP	SULTANTO ROVAL THR	R LECTURER/ EE (3) WEEK!	PRESENTER, A S PRIOR TO N	APPROPRIATE EXT REGULAR	APPROVA BOARD M	L SIGNATURE LEETING, THI	s Musi S FOR	r BE OBTAINE M MUST B	ED. AND MUST BE E TYPED.	
Origin	Originating School or Department Extended School Services							Date 9/5/12						
				dgar Sando			Soc Sec No SS # Secure							
				Patrol Agen					Тахр	ayer ID No	(for 10	99)		
Addre	ese													
Back	ground and	d qualifica	tions of (Consultant/l	_ecturer/l	Presenter <u>I</u>	Border Pat	rol Agent	will pres	ent for E	SS Pro	gram at l	LPMS	
							1					_	Split	
	gram to harged	Fund	Şub	Resource	Sub	Goal	Function	Object	Sub	School	Loc	%	\$	
t									4					
									2	-		-		
				L	<u>ب</u>	1 12	1	Û			<u>, </u>			
□ c	onsultant [Lecture	r/Present	er(Signature	Principal	or Departm	ent Head	<u>sol</u> u WN	Da Da	G/(-) te	113_	9/10	0/12	
Additi	ional Approv	al (If needs	ed)		ate .		Signature of		perintend	lent	_ 1	Date		
	• • •	•	~ <i>I</i>	1/2 is	n N 0	1 /	-	a	112	ln				
	ROVED FOR MISSION:	(BOARD_	Assistant	Superintende	ent, Huma	n Resources	s ,,	र्छब्	e 7	/		Board App	oroval Date	
				AC	REEME	NT FOR P	ROFESSIC	NAL SER	VICES					
TUIC	ACDEEME	NIT is mad	a and ente	ered into this !	5th		da	y of Septer	nber	2012 by an	d betw	een the LA	MESA-	
SPRI	ING VALLE	Y SCHOOL	DISTRIC	CT, 4750 Dat	e Avenue	La Mesa. C								
OF A	ING VALLE	0011001		31, 4700 00.		,		ereafter "Cor		,,				
WHE	REAS, Con	tractor rep	resents th	at he or she i	is specially	trained, ex	perienced, a	nd compete	nt to provi	de the spec	al serv	rices and to	give the advice	
	REAS, Dist			that it has a r	need to en	iter into this	Agreement v	with Contrac	tor for the	special se	rvices a	and advice (described	
NOW	V THEREFO	RE, it is m	utually aq	reed by the p	arties her	eto as follow	vs:							
1.	EMPLOYMI hereinafter	ENT OF C	ONTRAC	TOR. The Di	strict herel	by engages	Contractor, a	and Contract	or agrees	to perform	the pro	fessional se	rvices as	
2.	TERM OF A	GREEME	NT. The to	erm of this Ag	greement:	shall be for t	he period cor	nmencing <u>S</u>	Septembe	er 25, 2012	, throug	h <u>Septemb</u>	per 25, 2012	
_	inclusive; or	, services s	hall be pr	ovided on the	efollowing	dates								
		e of all ser delivered.	vices rend Invoices s	agrees to pay lered pursua shall not exc	nt to this !	Agreement	Payments s	hall be mad submitted	e upon re to the Dis	ceipt and v trict's Admi	erificati nistrato	on of Contr r, as stated	for the actor's invoice in provision 5	
	The state of the s													
	Conduct a	present	ation for	LPMS ES	S progra	m studen	ts (7 th and	8 th) from 4	:00pm-5	:00pm.				
											-			
9974	Rev. 9/06							Distributio		counting man Resou		Contractor Originator		
Form	Subject to C	hange – R	evised 7/2	21/10		Page 1		l:\data\sh	ared\E-Fo	rms\E-For	n 997 4	Lecturer Pr	esenter.doc	

MINUTES

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

LA MESA-SPRING VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING: September 4, 2012

The meeting was called to order at 6:33 p.m. at the Education Service

Center by the President, Mr. Baber.

Board members Baber, Duff, Halgren, Turner, Winet ESTABLISHMENT OF

present:

Board members absent: None

Staff members present Bender, Marshall, Martinez, Walker

on assignment:

CLOSED SESSION CLOSED SESSION

CALL TO ORDER

QUORUM

At 6:34 p.m. the President called for a closed session to conference with legal counsel regarding anticipated litigation (2 cases).

Board members Baber, Duff, Halgren and Winet; the Superintendent; Assistant Superintendents Human Resources and Learning Support; Attorney Daniel Shinoff, Stutz Artiano Shinoff & Holtz; and Lisa Jensen, S.D. County Office of Education JPA, adjourned to the session, which was held in the Boardroom.

The President adjourned the closed session at 6:59 p.m.

The President reconvened the meeting at 7:05. p.m. REGULAR MEETING

Board members Baber, Duff, Halgren, Turner, Winet ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

present:

Board members absent: None

Staff members present Bender, Marshall, Martinez, Walker

on assignment:

The President led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

It was moved by Turner, seconded by Halgren, and carried unanimously to MINUTES approve the minutes of the regular meeting of August 21, 2012 as presented. Approved as presented

> COMMUNICATIONS COMMUNICATIONS

Information from San Diego County Taxpayers Association regarding Materials from S.D. Co. Alternative Funding Methods for School District General Obligation Bonds Taxpayers Association

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report Unaudited Actuals Report

San Diego County Taxpayers Association PowerPoint on School Bond S.D. Co. Taxpayers Assn. Financing PowerPoint

LMSV Board Minutes - September 4, 2012 1

2011-12	Unaudited	Actuals	PowerPoint
---------	-----------	---------	------------

Unaudited Actuals PPT

Memo from the Superintendent regarding Emergency Work at the Operations Center

B. Marshall, Supt. Emer. Work at Op. Center

Memo from Karen Walker, Assistant Superintendent, Learning Support, regarding Middle School Performing Arts K. Walker, Asst. Supt., LS MS Performing Arts

AGENDA

A GENDA

It was moved by Turner, seconded by Halgren, and carried unanimously to approve the agenda as revised and move Item R-1 (S.D. County Taxpayers' Assn. Presentation) to approximately 7:30 p.m. in order to accommodate the S.D. County Taxpayers' Assn. representative who was expected to arrive at that time.

Approved as revised

HEARING SESSION

HEARING

The President announced a hearing for anyone who wished to address the Board on any topic relating to public education.

Monica Fernandez, DAC Chair, introduced herself to the Board. She stated she will work to increase representation from the schools and invited the Board to DAC meetings. M. Fernandez, DAC Chair Introduction to Board

Jennifer Bradford, President, Teachers Association, announced the passing of Proposition 30 would have a positive financial impact on the District. She distributed a copy of a proposed resolution and encouraged the Board to publicly support Proposition 30 by placing it on the next agenda.

J. Bradford, President, Teachers Association Support of Prop. 30

Jay Steiger, District parent, announced that he is concerned that there will possibly be additional budget cuts on top of other cuts and encouraged the Board's support regarding Propositions 30 and 38.

J. Steiger, District parent Support of Props. 30 and 38

It was moved by Turner, seconded by Duff, and carried unanimously to move Business and Human Resources items prior to the R-1 Report.

AGENDA CHANGE

NEW BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

It was moved by Duff, seconded by Winet, and carried unanimously to approve the following: Consent Calendar Approved as modified

Ratification of Purchase Orders G040579 through G40748 totaling \$286,071.28

Purchase Orders

Warrants August 9 through August 20, 2012 totaling \$367,195.73

Warrants

Zero (0) checks have been processed since the last Board meeting

Revolving Cash Fund Reimbursements from the General Fund It was moved by Winet, seconded by Duff, and carried unanimously to reject claim from an attorney representing a parent of a student at Lemon Avenue Elementary School and refer to District's insurance carrier for disposition.

Claim Rejected

It was moved by Halgren, seconded by Duff, and carried unanimously to reject claim from a parent stating her child was injured in a District bus accident.

Claim Rejected

It was moved by Halgren, seconded by Turner, and carried unanimously to adopt Resolution 12-13-07, Adopting the Gann Limit.

Res. 07, Adopting Gann Limit Adopted

HUMAN RESOURCES RECOMMENDATIONS

It was moved by Halgren, seconded by Winet, and carried unanimously to approve standard Human Resources recommendations as amended to include four additional Lecturer/Presenter and/or Short-Term Employment forms.

Human Resources Recommendations Approved as amended

REPORTS OF OFFICERS OF THE BOARD

REPORTS

The use of Capital Appreciation Bonds (CABs) as a funding tool for school district General Obligation Bonds has been widely discussed and publicized in the local media. The Board discussed CABs briefly during the meeting of August 21, 2012. Chris Cate, Vice President, San Diego County Taxpayers' Association, discussed Capital Appreciation Bonds and responded clarifying questions.

S.D. County Taxpayers' Association Presentation regarding Capital Appreciation Bonds

As part of the action item below, Dan McAllister, S.D. County Treasurer/Tax Collector, identified CAB characteristics and listed suggested guidelines when considering debt financing that includes CABs.

Dan McAllister, S.D. County Treasurer/Tax Collector

President Baber introduced into the record an amended draft policy and the S.D. County Treasurer/Tax Collector's August 21, 2012 letter, attached.

President Baber called on Jerry Lecko, Chair of the District's Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee (CBOC), who was in the audience, and asked his opinion regarding a proposal to put more review on the CBOC. Mr. Lecko was in favor of different eyes reviewing bond financing methods and suggested a presentation similar to the one by the Taxpayers Association be given to the CBOC.

The Board thanked Chris Cate and Dan McAllister for their presentations.

NEW BUSINESS (cont.)

NEW BUSINESS (cont.)

It was moved by Winet, seconded by Duff, and carried unanimously to amend the policy by adding the additional points as suggested by President

New Board Policy: 7214.1, GO Bonds & Other Open Market Financing Methods Adopted

LMSV Board Minutes - September 4, 2012

Baber as follows:

Under #1: Provide the District Board and voters with additional transparency outlining the financial impact of the "deferred" payment structure of CABs and the future cost implications to taxpayers.

Under #3: Consult with the Treasurer-Tax Collector's office to review the school district bond resolutions that are to be presented to any San Diego County school district board and County Board of Supervisors prior to submission and approval.

Under #4: Structure a debt repayment ratio for CABs to be no greater than 4:1 such that it does not result in excess ratios being used to finance debt. (See attached guidelines for further direction).

Under #6: Provide written confirmation to the County that "reasonable" assumptions for growth in assessed values have been used to determine the size of the GO bond financing.

Under #8: Prior to any future legislative changes on this matter, provide a written statement signed by the School Baord and Superintendent of Record to the County TTC approving the use of CABs for term structures longer than 25 years.

It was moved by Halgren, seconded by Winet, and carried unanimously to change wording in paragraph 3 from "San Diego County school district board and County Board of Supervisors" to "San Diego County Superintendent of Schools" in order to be consistent with Education Code.

It was moved by Halgren to add wording in Item 10 regarding ...review of the District's Citizens Bond Oversight Committee "if one exists." After discussion, Halgren agreed to withdraw her motion.

It was agreed the policy would be posted to the District website.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS OF THE BOARD (cont)

On June 19, 2012, the Board adopted the 2012-13 District budget. At that time the actual revenues and expenditures for 2011-12 were estimated until the fiscal year was closed. Education Code 42100 requires districts to approve the prior year Unaudited Actuals Financial Report. Brian Marshall, Superintendent; and Robyn Adams, Director, Fiscal Services, presented the 2011-12 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report and responded to clarifying questions.

NEW BUSINESS (cont.)

It was moved by Winet, seconded by Halgren, and carried unanimously to approve the Unaudited Actuals Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2011-12.

It was moved by Halgren, seconded by Winet, and carried unanimously to adopt Resolution 12-13-08, to Identify the Amount of Budget Reductions Needed in 2013-14 and 2014-15 and to Require that a List of Budget Reductions for 2013-14 be included in the 2012-13 First Interim Report.

Change in Wording

REPORTS (cont.)

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report

NEW BUSINESS (cont.)

2011-12 Unaudited Actuals Financial Rpt. Approved

Res. 08, to Identify the Amount of Budget Reductions Adopted

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REPORTS, COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE BOARD

Mrs. Halgren announced that the La Mesa Courier is looking for positive stories from the District.

Mr. Baber announced the annual La Mesa Environmental Fair is coming up and requested that the District once again distribute flyers through Extended School Services.

Mr. Baber additionally announced the District/City Joint Use Steering Committee will meet on October 3.

Mr. Winet announced that Board members are excited about the recent test scores accomplished by everyone in the District and recognized not only classified staff and teachers, but also students.

Member Turner announced she celebrates the data and reiterated that staff and students are doing a good job ensuring children's success.

The Superintendent announced that Kevin Gordon and Jerry Gross with the search firm will start to meet with stakeholders to get input on the Assistant Superintendent, Business position and asked any Board member who is interested to contact his office.

At 8:55 p.m. the President announced a recess.

CLOSED SESSION

At 9:06 p.m. the President called for a closed session to discuss negotiations with LMSV Teachers Association, California School Employees Association (CSEA), and Administrators Association and Other Unrepresented Bargaining Groups.

Board members Baber, Duff, Halgren and Winet; and the Superintendent; Assistant Superintendents Human Resources and Learning Support adjourned to the session, which was held in the Boardroom.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:29 p.m.

Brian Marshall, Secretary to the Board of Education

Approved and ordered into the proceedings of the District at the next regular meeting of the Board of Education to be held September 18, 2012.

Penny Halgren, Clerk of the Board of Education

CLOSED SESSION